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Amount of Stock on hand April 30, 1888

Purchased from April 30, 1888, to April 30, 1889
Purchased (no bills) April 30, 1888, to April 30, 1889
Fabricated (Stone-cutter’s tools)

Fabricated (82 concrete blocks)

Received from sections

$15,709 83
42,316 91
201 97
34 38
25,743 29
66 29
$84,072 67 £

Issued to the following sections—

Floating property
Sections south of West Twenty-third street, North river
General repairs

$2,188 618
14,499 95
2,769 3056

THE CITY RECORD.

Report of Stock on Hand, Purchased, Fabricated, Recetved from Sections, and Issued from the West Fifty-seventh Street Yard, during the Year enaing April 30, 1889,

e —

Marcu 7, 18go0.

Issued to the following sections-~
Concrete block account
West Fifty-seventh Street Yard, North river
East Seventeenth Street Yard
Surveying party
Sections north of West T'wenty-third street, North river
West Fifty-second Street Section (south end)
New moulds and cores, account
Tool account
Pier *“ A,”” North river
Balance on hand April 30, 1889

$15,207 27
631 40
19 20
15 80/
1590 227
» 163 88 .
575 57
26 40
1 67
8,383 304y

" $84,072 67,5  $84,072 677

Statement of Granitz on Hand at East

Seventeenth Street Yard, May 1, 1889.

OnN
Hanp
May 1,

1888.

DATE oF
CoNTRACT OR TREASURER’S ORDER | CONTRACT OR
ON. | A A
Descairric ’ Numsgers FurxisHgD UNDER. TREASURER’S
ORDER.

THE

Recmivep
During

YEAR. ’

AUDITED
Price
rez Cusic
Foor.

RETURNED
FROM
THE
WoRrks.

| Issurp
| TO THE
Works.

Haxp
May 1,

1889.

| AMOUNT. REVARKS.

]
ON [
|
f

| |
Cubic feet.
. 18, 1884

Headers and stretchers, cut 12,09

. 7.1879 45-
. 7, 1879 |

. 8, 1880

34.
4, 1889
30,
e 30,
+ 30,
, 1874
1877
1880

- 14,

. 26,

2, 1881

v. 23, 1886

. 21, 1888

19, 1888

Treas. Order No. 8391 ‘ . 7, 1879
Contract No.203...cce0eseveansse....| May 17, 3879
.| Mar. 26, 1880
2, 1881

845.

Voussoirs...... .......c 4, 1874

Spandril and end stones, * . 4, 1874 [ 457

Corner and key stones, * 4, 1874 442.¢

|
| 13.346.:5

WoRK DONE, OTHER THAN DREDGING, BY ALLEGED OWNERS AND LESSEES OF PIERS AND |
OTHERS, BY ORDER OR UNDER PERMIT OF THE BOARD OF DOCKS, AND UNDER THE
SUPERVISION OF THE ENGINEER-IN-CHIEF.

NORTH RIVER.
Pier, new 1, N. R.

Secretary’s Order No. 7600.—Several spring piles were driven and fastened on south side of
pier, and others were refastened where necessary, by the New York, West Shore and Buffalo Rail-
road Company, under permit of the Board. Begun April 26 and finished May 4, 1888.

Secretary’s Order No. 7617.—The tin roofing on outer end of shed on pier was repaired by
the Iron Steamboat Company, lessee, by order of the Board. Begun April 19 and finished May 7,
1888.

Secretary’s Order No. 8694.—2 white oak piles were driven and chocked on north side and 5
on south side of pier, and ioose chocks on both sides of pier were refastened, by the West Shore
Railroad Company, under permit of the Board. Begun January 24 and finished January 3o,
1889.

9Secrcmr_\"< Order No. 8845.—5 white oak spring piles were driven and fastened on outer
northerly corner of pier by the West Shore Railroad Company, under permit of the Board.
Begun March 22 and finished March 23, 1889.

Bulkhead between Pier, new 1, and Fier, old 1, N. R.

Secretary’s Order No. 8073.—The backing-log was repaired by Cavanagh & Collins by
order of the Board. Begun and finished April 25, 1889.

Bulkhead at Pier, old 1, N. R.

Secretary’s Order No. 8942.—The pavement in front of bulkhead was taken up for the

purpose of repairing the suction pipe thereat, and the said pavement after repairs to the suction

ipe were made was relaid by the Produce Exchange Bath Company, Limited, under permit of the
anrd. Begun April 16, 1889 and finished April 25, 1889.

Pier, old 1, N. R.

Secretary’s Order No. 7675.—The deck sheathing was repaired by the Pennsylvania Railroad
Company, under permit of the Board. Begun April 22 and finished May 6, 1888,

Secretary’s Order No.8061.—The horizontal and diagonal sheathing were repaired and the
deck sheathing was patched with 3-inch spruce by the Pennsylvania Railroad Company, under per-
mit of the Board. Begun September 15 and finished September 21, 1888.

Secretary’s Order No. 8373.—The pavement adjoining the northeast corner of pier, and also
that adjoining the bulkhead north of pier, was taken up and relaid by the Pennsylvania Railroad
Company, by order of the Board. Begun and finished October 22, 1888.

secretary’s Order No. 8494.—Repairs to sewer-box under Pier, old 1, N. R., by the Depart-
ment of Pub{ic Works, were begun about December 15, 1888, under permit of the Board; in
progress.
Pier 2, N. R.

Secretary’s Order No. 7673.—The horizontal sheathing was repaired and about 12 new oak and
40 spring piles were driven at the outer northerly side of gier by the Lehigh Valley Railroad Com-
pany, under permit of the Board. Begun April 25 and finished May 17, 1888.

Pier, old 3, V. R.

Secretary’s Order No. 8482.—The pier was to be repaired and put in good order, also a shed
was to be erected over the entire surface of the pier and a platform built on the northerly side of
the premises, under permit granted to the Lehigh Valley Railroad Company to do the work.
Work was begun January 20, 1889 ; only a small part of the work to be done under this order has
been finished. No platform has been built on the northerly side of the premises and the work is

ed.
" Ss:csrpeetl:‘:y’s Order No. 8656.—The roof and sides of the pier were repaired, the deck of the pier
was resheathed and fender and spring piles were placed by the Lehnsh alley Railroad Company,

Cubic feet.

27,579-4

| sylvania Railroad Company, under permit of the Board.

under permit of the Board. ork begun January 15 and finished April 22, 188g.

Cubic feet, |Cubic feet.|Cubic feet.

12.09 | $0 50

45 591

3t 54%

| X - z
57 | Cutting, after receipt, g1 cents per cubic foot
| additional
2 87 I
|

79
72

5,317 24
3,9.9-60 |

12,240.80

845.

457 Cutting, after receipt, $1.41 per cubic foot additional,

442.00 |
— [

23,437 39 | 17,495.59 |

Secretary’s Order No.8844.—Horizontal oak sheathing was placed along the south side of
the pier on all except the outer 40 feet of the pier, the outer end of the pier and a length of
40 feet in on each side was sheathed diagonally with oak plank, the fender piles were chocked,
and the backing-log was raised in places, by the Lehigh Valley Railroad Company, under
permit of the Board. Begun March 21 and finished April 22, 1889.

Fier 4, V. R.

Secretary’s Order No. 8280.—The fenders on both sides of pier were repaired by the Penn-
Begun October ¢ and finished October
18, 1888,

Secretary's Order No. 8374.—The pavement, adjoining both the approach to, and the bulk-
head south of pier, was repaired by the Pennsylvania Railroad Company, by order of the Board.
Begun November 8 and finished November 12, 1888.

Pier 5, N. R.

Secretary’s Order No. 8280.—The vertical sheathing was repaired, also the fender on south
side of pier, and 5 spring piles were driven thereat, by the Pennsylvania Railroad Company,
under permit of the Board. Begun October g and finished October 18, 1888,

Secretary’s Order No. 7682.—The planking on north side of pier and approach to pier was
repaired by the West Shore Railroad Company, under permit of the Board. Begun April 22
and finished May 1, 1888.

Secretary’s Order No.8375.—The sheathing and pavement at approach to pier, and the
pavement at bulkhead were repaired by the Pennsylvania Railroad Company, by order of the
Board. Begun November 8 and finished November 12, 1888.

Bulkhead between Piers 5 and 6, N. R.

Secretary’s Order No. 8935.—A hole in the bulkhead was filled-in with earth and the pave-
ment was relaid by the New York and Baltimore Transportation Company, by order of the
Board. Begun April 12 and finished April 13, 1880.

Pier 6, N. R.

Secretary’s Order No. 7678.—2 spruce fender piles were replaced and 16 feet of backing-log
was put on south side of pier by Charles A. Pool & Co., under permit of the Board. Begun
May 5 and finished May 7, 1888,

Secretary’s Order No. 8712.—The outer end of pier was repaired, substantiall
with specifications submitted, by the New York and Baltimore Transportation
permit of the Board. Begun February 9 and finished February 23, 1889.

Secretary’s Order No. 8824.—4 spruce fender piles were driven, fastened and chocked on
south side of pier, by New York and Baltimore Transportation Company, under permit of the
Board. Begun March 14 and finished March 16, 1889.

FPier 7, N. R.

avement in front of pier was repaired by the Department
ard. Begun September 18 and finished September 20,

Bulkhead between Piers 7 and 8, N. R.

Secretary’s Order No. 8248.--The pavement adjoining bulkhead was repaired by occupants,
New York and Baltimore Transportation Company, and Central Railroad Company of New Jersey,
respectively, by order of the Board. Begun September 17 and finished September 21, 1888,

Secretary’s Order No. 8376.—The pavement adjoining bulkhead was repaired by occupants
aforesaid, by order of the Board. Begun and finished October 19, 1888,

Pier 8, N. R.

Secretary’s Order No. 7725.—About 40 feet in length of the westerly end of pier was repaired
by dtiving 40 bearing piles through the old crib, placing 12 inches by 12 inches yellow pine caps
thereon, putting on new rangers, new deck and backing-log and driving and securing 10 white oak
fende;sgiles, by Wm. Cruikshank, under permit of the Board. Begun May 7 and finished June
12, 1888.

in accordance
ompany, under

Secretary’s Order No. 8249.—The
ogsf’sublic Works, at the request of the
1888.
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Secretary’s Order No. 8010.--A two-story shed was put up in extension of the old single story
shed extending about 50 feet westerly from its outer end, and an elevated passenger walk about
8 feet wide was built on top of the north side of the old shed connecting the outer new shed with
the inshore end of the old shed, by the occupants, under permit of the Board. Begun July 1 and
finished October 7, 1888.

Secretary’s Order No. 8381.—~The cluster of piles at northwest corner of pier was refastened
by the Central Railroad Comgany of New Jersey, under permit of the Board. Begun October
23 and finished October 24, 1888,

Bulkhead in front of Nos. 72, 73 and 74, West Street, N. K.

Secretary’s Order, No. 8134.—A drain pipe was carried about ro feet inside the bulkhead and
same was connected with Rector street sewer, by Wm. Cruikshank, under permit of the Board.
Begun August 16, 1888, and finished January 15, 1889,

Piers 10 and 11, N. R.

Secretary’s Order No. 8377.-—The pavement adjoining approach to Pier 10 and at the north-
east corner of approach to I’l.er 11, also adjoining the bulkhead between said piers, was repaired
by the Metropolitan Steamship Company, by order of the Board. Begun October 18 and finished
October 22, 1888.

Pier 11, N. R.

Secretary’s Order No. 8514.—9 fender piles were driven, fastened and chocked in place of that
number worn out, by Metropolitan Steamship Company, under permit of the Board. Begun
December 22, 1888, and finished January s, lg89.

Pier 10, V. R.

Secretary’s Order No.8765.—A dangerous hole in the pavement adjoining approach to pier
was filled-in with earth and the pavement was then relaid, by the alleged owners, Ly order of the
Board. Begun and finished March 13, 1889.

Pier 12, N. R.

Secretary’s Order No. 7827.—25 bearing and 12 fender piles were driven and fastened on the
sides and outer end of pier and about 100 linear feet of side caps were spliced by the Central Rail-
road Company of New Jersey, by order of the Board. Begun May 22 and finished July 2, 1888.

Secretary’s Order No. 8191.—The deck sheathing was repaired, where necessary, by Central
Railroad Company of New Jersey, by order of the Board. Begun and finished September 7, 1888.

Bulkhead novth of Pier 12, N. R.

Secretary’s Order No. 7827.—6 bearing and 6 fender piles were driven and fastened at bulk-
head platform by the Central Railroad Company of New Jersey, by order of the Board. Begun
May 22 and finished July 2, 1888.

Secretary’s Order No. 7850.—The pavement in front of the bulkhead was repaired by the
Department of Public Works and not by the lessee, who was notified to repair same. Begun
May 19 and finished May 22, 1888,

Secretary’s Order No. 8378.—The pavement adjoining bulkhead was repaired by the Central
Railroad Compang' of New Jersey, by order of the Board. Begun November 8 and finished
November 12, 1888.

Secretary’s Order No.8606.—The pavement adjoining the sheathing thereat was repaired by
the Central Railroad Company of New Jersey, by order of the Board. Begun January 10 and
finished January 11, 1889.

Bulkhead between Piers 12 and 43, N. R.

Secretary’s Order 8842.—Two dangerous holes in the pavement adjoining the sheathing on the
bulkhead were repaired by the Central Railroad Company of New Jersey, lessee and occupant.
Begun March 19 and finished March 20, 188g.

Secretary’s Order No.8917.—A hole in the pavement adjoining bulkhead platform was
repaired by Central Railroad Company of New Jersey, by order of the Board, Begun and finished
April 11, 1889.

Pier 13, N. R.

Secretary’s Order No. 8297.—The pavement in front of the pier was taken up and relaid by
the Central Railroad Company of New Jersey, by order of the Board. Begun and finished Septem-
ber 27, 1888.

Secretary’s Order No. 8378.—The pavement at the approach to the pier and bulkhead north
of pier was repaired by Central Railroad Company of New Jersey, as directed. Begun November
8 and finished November 12, 1888.

Pier 15, N. R.

Secretary’s Order No. 8593.—The backing-log and sheathing on deck of pier were repaired,
and a cluster of 12 piles were refastened at upper side of ferry slip by the Central Railroad Company
of New Jersey, under permit of the Board. Begun December 24, 1888, and finished January 10,
1889.

Fier 16, N. R.

Secretary’s Order No. 8461.—The sheathing on the platform in front of the entrance to the pier
was repaired with 3-inch spruce by the Pennsylvania Railroad Company, under permit of the
Board. Begun and finished November 18, 1888.

Secretary’s Order No. 8874.—A portion of the pavement in front of the pier was taken up and
relaid by the Pennsylvania Railroad Company, under permit of the Board. Begun and finished
April 1, 1889.

d Secremr(';’s Order No. 8975.—Repairs are being made to horizontal sheathing on the south
side by Pennsylvania Railroad Company, under permit of the Board. Begun April 27, 1889 ; in
progress.

Bulkhead at Cortlandt Street, N. R.

Secretary’s Order No. 8485.—The pavement in front of the bulkhead was repaired by the
Pennsylvania Railroad Company, under permit of the Board. Begun and finished November 19,
1888.

Secretary’s Order No. 8454.—The sheathing on the platform in front of the north gangway to
ferry was repaired with 3-inch spruce by the Pennsylvania Railroad Company, under permit of the
Board. Begun November 16 and finished November 24, 1888.

Secretary’s Order No. 7826.—3 spring and 7 bearing piles were replaced, and repairs to caps,
rangers, vertical and deck-sheathing, at southeast corner of pier, were made by the Associates of the
Jersey Company, under permit of the Board. Begun May 21 and finished May 24, 1888,

Pier, old 20, N. R.

Secretary’s Order No. 8703.—The north side of the shed on the pier was repaired with new
galvanized corrugated iron by the Baltimore and Ohio Railroad Company, under permit of the Board.
Begun January 28 and finished February 11, 1889.

Secretary’s Order No. 8939.—The shed at the street end of Pier, old 2p, North river, was
removed by the Baltimore and Ohio Railroad Company, under permit of the Board. Begun and
finished April 16, 1889.

Bulkhead Platform between Piers, old 20 and 21, N. R.

Secretary’s Order No. 6483.—The shed on the bulkhead was widened by about 10 feet 6 inches

on the westerly side, and a raised platform was built along the westerly side of the bulkhead

latform about 133 feet long, 30 feet wide and 1 foot 8 inches high, and the small triangular plat-

E)rm on piles in the angle between the north side of Pier, old 20, and the face of the bulkhead

latform, was removed by the Baltimore and Ohio Railroad Company, under permit of the Board.
egun May 6, 1887, and finished May 1, 1888, v

Secretary’s Order No. 8736.—A raised plank platform was laid along the easterly 35 feet of
width of the bulkhead shed by the Baltimore and Ohio Railroad Company, under permit of the
Board. Begun February 11 and finished April 3, 1889.

Secretary’s Order No. 8748.—A space of 16 feet by 75 feet outside of the shed on the bulkhead
latform was planked over by the Baltimore and O{lio Railroad Company, under permit of the
oard. Begun February 11 and finished February 16, 1889.

Secretary's Order No. 8777.—A temporary bonnet about 12 feet above the ground was erected
on the shed on the bulkhead, and was covered with building iron, and the ironwork of the shed
was repaired by the Baltimore and Ohio Railroad Company, under permit of the Board. Begun
February 28 and finished April 11, 1889.

Secretary’s Order No. 8851.—The planking in front of the bulkhead was relaid and repaired
and repairs to the iron on the shed over it were made by the Baltimore and Ohio Railroad Com-
pany, under permit of the Board. Begun March 24 and finished April 11, 1889.

Secretary’s Order No. 8885.—A fence about 13 feet high by 53 feet long was built at the north
line of the bulkhead between the piers, a door was cut in the east side of shed for the delivery of
freight, and the pavement covering a sgace 20 feet by 16 feet approaching the door, was repaired
by 5xe Baltimore and Ohio Railroad Company, under permit o? the Board. Begun April 2 and

Pier, old 21, N. R.

Secretary’s Order No. 8821.—The side cap and side ranger were spliced for a distance of 1§
feet, and the backing-log and deck were repaired by the Baltimore and (Yhio Railroad Company, by
order of the Board. Begun April 25 and finished April 26, 188q.

Old West Washington Market.

Secretary’s Order No.87oI§.—All the old buildings, sheds, etc., covering the site of the old
market between the north side of Pier, old 20, and the south side of Pier, old 23, N. R., were
removed by the former tenants of same, under permit granted to the Finance Department by order
of Board. Begun January 26 and finished February 11, 1880,

Pier, old 23, N. R.

Secretary’s Order No. 7791.—Deck sheathing
Buck & Steljes, lessees, by order of the Board, ﬁ‘iegun May 7 and finished May 8, 1888.

Secretary’s Order No. 7792.—The deck sheathing on the south half of the pier was repaired,
the backing-log at the angle of the bulkhead and the south half of pier was repaired and replaced ;
4 bearing and 4 fender piles were driven and fastened, and side caps were spliced by the New
York Steam Company, Fessee, by order of the Board. Begun June 7 and finished June 13, 1888.

Secretary’s Order No. 8042.—The deck sheathing was repaired with 3-inch spruce, the north
half by Buck & Steljes, lessees from owners thereof, and the south half by New York Steam Com-
pany, lessee from City. Begun August 1 and finished August 9, 1888.

Secretary’s Order No. 8224.—The work of cutting the backing-log on the north side of pier,
to make a gangway for the steamer ¢ Holmdel,”” is being done by the Citizens’ Steamboat Company,
under permit of the Board. Begun September 13, 1888 ; work suspended.

Secretary’s Order No. 8142.—Dangerous holes in the surface of the approach to the pier were
repaired with 4-inch spruce, by Buck & Steljes, lessees of north half, and the Department of Public
\\’ork858,8c11stodian of south half, by order of the Board. Begun August 27 and finished November
12, 1888. .

Secretary’s Order No. 8379.—The sheathing on the south side of the approach to the pier was
repaired with 4-inch spruce by the Department of Public Works, at the request of the Board.
Begun October 22 and finished November 12, 1888.

Secretary’s Order No. 8424.—A new deck was put on the south side of pier and repairs were
made to rangers and backing-log and 4 fender piles were driven and fastened on outer southerly
end of pier, by the New York Steam Company, lessee, under permit of the Board. Begun Novem-
ber 1 and finished November 3, 1888.

Secretary’s Order No. 8397.—The deck sheathing on the north half of the pier was patched
with 3-inch spruce, by Buck & Steljes, by order of the Board. Begun October 22 and finished
November 12, 1888. g

Secretary’s Order No. 8582.—Two holes in the south side of the pier were repaired with 4-inch
spruce, by the Department of Public Works, at request of the Board. Begun December 26 and
finished December 28, 1888,

Secretary’s Order No. 8665.—The deck sheathing on the south side and centre of the pier was
repaired by the Department of Public Works and Buck & Steljes, respectively, at request of the
Board. Begun and finished March 13, 1889.

Secretary’s Order No. 8820.—The deck sheathing was repaired by Buck & Steljes and New
York Steam Company, by order of the Board. Begun and finished March 13, 188q.

on the north half of the pier was repaired by

Bulkhead Platform between Piers, old 23 and old 24, N. R.

Secretary’s Order No. 8918.—The alleged owners, occupants and lessees of the bulkhead
platform and buildings thereon, were notified to remove them by the Board. Work not yet begun,

Bulkhead between Piers, old 24 and 25, N. R.

Secretary’s Order No. 7834.—A fence 8 feet high was put up on the platform in front of bulk-
head between the piers, and a temporary shed on the above premises was moved by the Hoboken
Land and Improvement Company, under permit of the Board. Begun May 15 and finished
May 25, 1888.

Barclay Street Ferry.

Secretary’s Order No. 7835—Ribbon pieces of the north rack, where they interfered with the
shed of Pier, old 25, were removed and were fastened lower down on the rack piles, by the
Hoboken Land and Improvement Company. Begun May 16 and finished August 23, 1888,

Secretary’s Order No. 6563.—An iron terry building was put up at the foot of Barclay street,
North river, in accordance with plans and specifications submitted by the Hoboken Land and
Improvement Company, under permit of the Board. Begun August 22, 1887, and finished Sep-
tember 15, 1888,

Secretary’s Order No. 8123.—An extension of the temporary shed at the ferry premises at the
foot of Barclay street, North river, was put up by the Hoboken Land and Improvement Company,
under permit of the Board. Begun August 10 and finished August 17, 1888.

Pier, old 25, N. R.

Secretary’s Order No. 8664.—13 side bearing piles were driven and fastened on the northerly
side of pier, by the New York Central and Hudson River Railroad Company, by order of the Board.
Begun January 14 and finished January 18, 1889.

Lier, old 25, N.: R., and Bulkhead between Piers, old 25 and old 27, N. R.

Secretary’s Order No. 8396.—Repairs were made to the pier and bulkhead, in accordance
with plans and specifications submitted, by the New York Central and Hudson River Railroad
Company, under permit of the Board. Begun November 22, 1888, and finished January 22, 188q.

Bulkkead north of Pier, old 27, N. R.

Secretary’s Order No. 8515.—A large hole in the bulkhead was filled in with stone and
earth, and the pavement was then relaid, by the New York Central and Hudson River Railroad
Company, by order of the Board. Begun and finished November 26, 1888.

Bulkhead between Piers, old 27 and 28, V. R.

Secretary’s Order No. 7843.—The pavement along the bulkhead was repaired by the New York
Central and Hudson River Railroad Company, by order of the Board. Begun May 28 and finished
June 2, 1888.

Secretary’s Order No. 8936.—The pavement on bulkhead was taken up and relaid by the New
York Cengral and Hudson River Railroad Company, by order of the Board. Begun April 22 and

finished Abpril 24, 188q.
Pier, old 28, N. R.

Secretary’s Order No. 7775.—12 spring piles were driven and fastened thereat by the Old
Csoslgny Steamboat Company, under permit of the Board. Begun May 4 and finished May s,
1888,

on bulkhead in front of pier was repaired with

Secretary’s Order No. 8463.—The plankin
%ompany, under permit of the Board. Begun No-

3-inch spruce by the Old Colony Steamboat
vember 16 and finished November 27, 1888.
Secretary’s Order No. 8492.—10 new white oak spring piles were replaced by the Old Colony
Stseanétggat Company, under permit of the Board. Begun November 23 and finished November
28, 1888,

Secretary’s Order No. 8839.—The pavement in front of the pier and bulkhead was repaired by
the Old Colony Steamboat Company, under permit of the Board. Begun March 20 and finished
March 23, 1889.

Pier, old 29, N. R,

Secretary’s Order No. 7798.—8 new bearing piles and g new white oak fender piles were
driven, 5 cross-caps and 13 rangers 40 feet long were renewed, 2 mooring posts were put on, the
backing-log and deck at outer end of pier were renewed, and the deck sheathing in centre of inner
end of pier was repaired by the Providence and Stonington Steamship Company, under permit of
the Board. Begun May 18 and finished May 31, 1888,

Pavonia Ferry, at the foot of Chambers Street, N. R,

Secretary’s Order No. 8469.—The north ferry rack was rebuilt within and upon existing lines
by the New York, Lake Erie and Western Railroad Company, under permit of the Board. Begun
December 3, 1888, and finished February 2, 1889.

Secretary’s Order No. 8785.—The south ferry rack was repaired by putting in new planks,
where necessary, by the New York, Lake Erie and Western Railroad Company, under permit of
the Board. Begun February 23 and finished February 28, 1889.

Secretary’s Order No. l173"21 1.—The repairing at Pavonia Ferry at the foot of Chambers street,
North river, and the elevau'ng of tracks thereat, was done by the "Houston, West street and Pavonia
Ferry Company, under permit of the Board. Begun September 1 and finished October 6, 1888.
Secretary’s Order No. 8212.—Railroad tracks approaching the gates of the Pavonia Ferry,
foot of Chambers street, North river, were raised to conform to the grade of the street, ‘at e
Chambers street and Grand street Ferry Railroad Company, under permit of the Board, gun

finished April 11, 1889.

October 23 and finished November 10, 1888.



Secretary’s Order No. 8758.—The street washer at Pavonia Ferry, foot of Chambers street,
North river, was dug up and repaired where broken with new 1-inch galvanized iron pipe, and it
was then properly connected to supply the street washer. Begun February 15, finished February
20, 1889.

Pier, new 20, N. R.

Secretary’s Order No. 7684.—The vertical sheathing at outer end and the horizontal sheath-
ing on north side were repaired by the New York, Lake Erie and Western Railroad Company, by
order of the Board, Begun May 19 and finished June 14, 1888.

Secretary’s Order No. 8400.—A lot of excelsior was removed from the newly made land in
front of Pier, new 20, North river, by the New York, Lake Erie and Western Railroad Company,
by order of the Board. Begun October 25 and finished November 2, 1888,

Bulkhead between Piers, new 20 and 21, N. R.

Secretary’s Order No. 7631.—All plank roadways in front of the piers and of the bulkhead
between the piers, were kept in repair by the New York, Lake Erie and Western Railroad Com-
pany, under permit of the Board, from March 7 to June 7, 1888.

Secretary’s Order No. 8032.—All plank roadways in front of the
between the piers, were kept in repair by the New York, Lake Erie an
pany, under permit of the Board, from August 1 to October 11, 1888.

Secretary’s Order No. 8433.—All plank approaches to the piers and in front of the bulkhead
between the piers, were kept in repair for 3 months from November 1, 1888, by the New York,
Lake Erie and Western Railroad Company, under permit of the Board. Begun November 1,
1888, and finished January 31, 188q.

Secretary’s Order No. 8314.—The floor of the receiving shed between the piers was raised
and 7 new platform scales were placed therein by the New York, Lake Erie and Western Railroad
Company, under permit of the Board. Begun January 11, finished January 15, 1889.

iers and of the bulkhead
Western Railroad Com-

Pier, new 21, N. R.

Secretary’s Order No. 7364.—The horizontal sheathing on both sides near the outer end was
repaired and the armature plate on outer southerly corner was refastened by the New York, Lake
Erie and Western Railroad Company, by order of the Board. Begun May 19, and finished June
14, 1888. :

Secretary’s Order No. 8592.—The vertical sheathing on the outer end of pier was repaired,
and one new 8 inches by 12 inches, white oak fender and several chocks between fenders, were
put on, by the New York, Lake Erie and Western Railroad Company, by order of the Board.
Begun January 21 and finished January 22, 188q.

New-made Land between Murray and Fay Streets.

Secretary’s Order No. 7094.—A sewer was built in West street, between Murray and Jay
streets, with an outlet through and under Pier, new 21, North river, by the Department of Public
Works, under permit of the Board. Begun April 16, and finished November 28, 1888.

Fier, old 33, N. R.

Secretary’s Order No. 7761.—The deck sheathing was repaired on the south side of the pier,
and several loose fender piles were refastened by the Catskill and New York Steamboat Company,
under permit of the Board. Begun May 2 and finished July 27, 1888.

Secretary’s Order No. 8882.—Repairs were made to the frame work on south side of pier and
to the sheathing on deck of pier and approach thereto, by the Catskill and New York Steamboat

Company, under permit of the Board. Begun April 15 and finished April 25, 1889.

Pier, old 34, N. R.

Secretary’s Order No. 8148.—Temporary repairs were made to north side of the pier, by
blocking up under gangway, driving one side bearing pile and refastening 4 fender piles, by
A. B. Vantine, agent for lessees, under permit of the Board. Begun and finished August 16,
1888.

Secretary’s Order No. 8267.—2
by North River Steamboat Company, under permit of the Board.
24, 1888.

Secretary’s Order No. 8635.—4 spring piles were driven and fastened on outer southerly
corner of pier, by the West Shore Railroad Company, under permit of the Board. Begun January
14 and finished January 15, 1889.

Secretary’s Order No. 8663.—The deck sheathing on the pier was temporarily repaired by the
West Shore Railroad Company, lessee of south half, and Coykendall, Tremper & Morris, lessees of
north half of pier, by order of Board. Begun April 1 2nd finished April 6, 1889.

Secretary’s Order No. 8840.—Repairs are bemng made to the deck sheathing on southerly half
of pier by the West Shore Railroad Company, by order of the Board. Begun April 27, 1889 ;
work suspended.

spring piles were driven on outer end of northerly half of pier,
Begun and finished September

Bulkhiead north of Fier, old 34, N. R.

Secrerary’s Order No. 7738.—The pavement in front was repaired by the Welch estate, by
order of the Board. Begun May 4 and finished May 5, 1888,

Secretary’s Order No. 8300.—The premises at said bulkhead, known as the ¢Welch prop-
erty,’”’ were fenced off from public use by alleged owners, by order of the Board. Begun and
finished October 15, 1888.

Pier, new 24, N. R.

Secretary’s Order No. 8219.—Spring piles were driven at either side of the pier by the Homer
Ramsdell Transportation Company, under permit of the Board. Begun January 4 and finished
March 28, 188g.

Secretary’s Order No. 8220.—Backing-logs on the pier were to be cut out, where necessary,
by the Homer Ramsdell Transportation Co., under permit of the Board. Begun September 13,
lgSS, and finished March 28, 188q.

Secretary’s Order No. 8747.—A new iron shed, about 370 feet long, was erected on the outer
portion of the pier, by Homer Ramsdell, in accordance with the resolution of Board, February 7,
1889. Begun January 12 and finished April 25, 188q.

Secretary’s Order No. 8751.—4 feet of the westerly side of the inner spur on the south side of
the pier was cut off and fender piles, backing-logs, and other timbers that were removed in order
to cut off the end of the spur, were properly replaced by Homer Ramsdell, under permit of the
Board. Begun February 21 and finished March 6, 1889.

Secretary’s Order No. 8779.—The new iron shed erected on the pier was extended 10 feet
further westward by Homer Ramsdell, under permit of the Board. Begun [February 15 and
finished April 25, 188g. .

Secretary’s Order No. 8812.—A chute, g feet wide, was placed on the north side of the
pier opposite the after gangway of the Poughkeepsie steamers on the pier, about 120 feet from
the outer end of the pier, by Homer Ramsdell, under permit of the Board. Begun March 8
and finished March 12, 1889. .

Secretary’s Order No. 8838.—An office in the new shed on the pier was built by Homer
Ramsdell, under permit of the Board. Begun March 21 and finished April 16, 188g.

Secretary’s Order No. 8849.—2 chutes were cut in the pier by Homer Ramsdell, under permit
of the Board. Begun March 26 and finished March 29, 1889.

Secretary’s Order No. 8913.—2 scales are being placed on the pier by Homer Ramsdell,
under permit of the Board. Begun April 13, 1889 ; in progress.

Pier, new 25, N. R.

Secretary’s Order No. 8661.—Gangway bridges, spring piles, and a continuous chock and
beveled fender piles on the sides and along the end of pier, were placed by the Morgans’
Louisiana and Texas Railroad Compang, under resolution of Board January 11, 1889. Begun
January 15 and finished February 12, 188g.

Secretary’s Order No. 8666.—A new iron shed is being built upon the pier by the
Morgans’ Louisiana and Texas Railroad and Steamship Company, under resolution of Board
January 11, 1889. Begun January 14, 1889 ; in progress.

Secretary’s Order No. 86g9.—Fender piles and chocks were placed at the outer end of the
pier by Morgans' Louisiana and Texas Railroad Company, under permit of the Board. Begun
January 24 and finished February 12, 1889, )

Secretary’s Order No. 8864.—A 4-inch cast-iron Croton water pipe was laid across the new-
made land from the main in West street to the front of the shed, by Morgans’ Louisiana and
Texas Railroad Company, under permut of the Board. Begun March 29 and finished April 4,
188g.
895ecretary's Order No. 8879.—A service pipe or gas main was laid across thq new-made land
from West street to the pier .by the Consolidated Gas Company, under permit of the Board.

Begun April 8 and finished April 11, 1889.
.

Crib-bulkhead between Piers, new 25 and 26, N. R.

Secretary’s Order No. 7992.—The bulkhead between the piers was opened for the purpose of
cleaning oul;y the sewer pipge?zby James Reilly, under permit of the Board. Begun July 10 and
finished July 13, 1888.
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Pier, new 26, N, R.

Secretary’s Order No. 8431.—Fender piles were driven on the northwest corner of Pier, new
26, North river, by the Old Dominion Steamship Company, under permit of the Board. Begun
November 28 and finished November 30, 1888.

Secretary’s Order No. 8408.—Ahout 100 tons of pig iron was dredged out of the slip south of
the pier by the Old Dominion Steamship Company, under permit of the Board. Begun October
25 and finished November 7, 1888.

Secretary’s Order No. 8878.—A temporary trucking gangway, about 8 feet wide, was built on
the south side of the pier, to extend from the corner of the bulkhead 58 feet westerly, by the Old
Dominion Steamship Company. Begun April 5 and finished April 19, 1889.

Bulkhead Shed between Piers, new 25 and new 27, N. R.

Secretary’s Order No. 7930.—The erection of an iron shed, 50 feet wide, on the bulkhead
extending from 125 feet south of Pier, new 26, North river, across the front of said pier and to the
south side of Pier, new 27, North river, a length of about 361 feet, by the lessees, has been carried
on during the year, under permit of the Board. Begun June 18, 1888 ; in progress.

Secretary’s Order No. 8366.—A small automatic elevator was erected in the new shed on the
north side of Pier, new 26, North river, by the Old Dominion Steamship Company, under permit
of the Board. Begun October 15 and finished November 1, 1888.

Secretary’s Order No. 8369.—A space of 30 feet in width in front of the shed on the bulkhead
north side of Pier, new 26, North river, and also a roadway, 30 feet in width, from the shed to
West street, was planked over by the Old Dominion Steamship Company, under permit of the
Board. Begun October 15 and finished November 1, 1888,

Secretary’s Order No. 8448.—The wheel guards or raised platform along the face of the shed
are being widened by the Old Dominion Steamship Company, under permit of the Board.
Begun November 2, 1888 ; in progress.

Secretary’s Order No. 8716.—Hanging fenders, consisting of oak piles and waling pieces, were
suspended along the face of the bulkhead-wall, extending about 8734 feet north of north side of
Pier, new 26, N. R., and about 125 feet south of Pier new 26, N. R., by the lessees, under permit
of the Board. Begun March 15 and finished March 19, 1889.

Secretary’s Order No. 8795.—A pair of boilers are being erected in the bulkhead shed south
of the pier by the Old Dominion Steamship Company, under permit of the Board. Begun Feb-
ruary 15, 1889 ; in progress.

Secretary’s Order No. 8846.—A platform elevator is being placed in the shed on the bulkhead
adjoining the pier for elevating cargo ; also, an electric-light engine and dynamo are being placed
in the boiler-room by the Old- Dominion Steamship Company, under permit of the Board. Begun
March 21, 1889 ; in progress.

Secretary’s Order No. 8932.—A plank roadway, 35 feet in width, at the northern and southern
end of bulkhead shed south of Pier, new 26, N. R., is being laid to West street, and a space 40 feet
in width in front of the shed is being planked over. Begun April 13, 1889 ; in progress.

Bulkhead between Plers, new 27 and 28, N. R.

Secretary’s Order No. 5951.—The new-made land in front of the piers has been partly paved
by the Pennsylvania Railroad Company, under permit of the Board. This work has not been
finished owing to the earth-filling at this point not having been brought to grade yet.- Begun
October 25, 1886.

Fier, new 27, V. R.

Secretary’s Order No. 8561.—The planking in front of the pier was repaired with 4-inch spruce
by the Pennsylvania Railroad Company, under permit of the Board. Begun April 1 and finished
April 2, 1880,

Secretary’s Order No. 7630.—The sheathing on the sides and outer end of the pier was
repaired by the Pennsylvania Railrddd Company, under permit of the Board. Begun May 11
and finished May 26, 1888.

Secretary’s Order No. 8446.—The sheathing on the sides of the pier was repaired and renewed
where necessary by the Pennsylvania Railroad Company, under permit of the Board. Begun
November 22 and finished December 4, 1888.

Secretary’s Order No. 8974.—Repairs to fenders on pier are being made by the Pennsylvania
Railroad Company, by order of the Board. Begun April 26, 1889; in progress.

Pier, new 28, N. R.

Secretary’s Order No. 7630.—The sheathing on the sides and outer end of the pier was
repaired by the Pennsylvania Railroad Company, under permit of the Board. Begun May 11
and finished May 26, 1888.

Secretary’s Order No. 8446.—The sheathing on both sides of the pier was repaired and
renewed where necessary by the Pennsylvania Railroad Company, under permit of the Board.
Begun November 22 and finished December 4, 1888.

Secretary’s Order No. 8974.—Repairs are being made to fenders on pier by the Pennsylvania
Railroad Company, by order of the Board. Begtn April 26, 1889; in progress.

Pier, old 39, N. R.

Secretary’s Order No. 7694.—The horizontal sheathing on the north side of the pier was
repaired by the occupants, the Pennsylvania Railroad Company ; and about 10 fender piles were
refastened and about 200 linear feet of new backing-log was put on, in place of the old backing-
log on the south side of the pier, by the Associates of the Jersey Company and A. Van Santvoord
and H. P. Farrington, lessees, by order of the Board. Begun May 21 and finished May 28, 1888.

Secretary’s Order No. 8717.—The grain elevator on the south side of the pier was repaired
by strengthening the wooden posts under the girder with 5 inches by g inches yellow pine, and by
properly fastening and securing them at top and bottom, by E. M. Van Tassell, by order of the
Board. Begun January 30 and finished February g, 1889.

Bulkhead Platform between Desbrosses Street and Pier, old 40, N. R.

Secretary’s Order No. 7695.—The backing-log was renewed, by lessee, the New Jersey Rail-
road and Transportation Company, by order of the Board. Begun and finished May 19, 1888.

Bulkhead north of Desbrosses Street Ferry, N. R.

Secretary’s Order No. 8284.—The face of the bulkhead north of Desbrosses street and south ot
Pier, old 40, was renewed where necessary, and new rangers and caps, also new deck of 5-inch
yellow-pine and new backing-log were put on bulkhead platform and about 6 fender and spring
piles were driven and fastened in front of the platform, by the Pennsylvania Railroad Company,
under permit of the Board. Begun September 24 and finished December 7, 1888.

Pier, old g0, N. R.

Secretary’s Order, No. 7696.—The vertical sheathing at the outer end of the pier, was repaired
by H.P. Farrington, lessee, by order of the Board. Begun May 1 and finished May 7, 1888.

Bulkhead at Pier, old 41, N. R.

Secretary’s Order No. 7751.—Repairs were made to the bulkhead and south of same, in front
of offices of Peoples’ Line of Steamers, including repairs to deck and face timbers, and putting on
new caps and rangers, by the Peoples’ Line of Steamers, under permit of the Board. Begun May
I and finished June 23, 1888.

Pier, old 41, N. R.

Secretary’s Order No. 7928.—The pavement at the entrance to the pier was repaired, by the
Peoples' Line of steamers, under permit of the Board. Begun June 11 and finished July 3, 1888.
Secretary’s Order No.8767.—The sheathing at the entrance to the pier was repaired by the
Peoples’ Line of Steamers, under permit of the Board. Begun February 16 and finished February
23, 188q.
Dumping-board at Canal Street, N. R.

Secretary’s Order No. 7822.—The overhang was shortened and the deck and ramp were
repaired by the Department of Street Cleaning, at request of the Board. Begun May 16 and
finished June 7, 1888,

Pier, new 34, N. R.

.. Secretary’s Order No. 7925.—j5 vertical fenders on the south side and about 15 on the north
side of pier were placed and chocked by Pacific Mail Steamship Company, by order of the Board.
Begun June 15 and finished July 2, 1888.

New-made Land at fool of Spring Street, N. R.

Secretary’s Order No. 8419.—The pavement on the newly made ground at the foot of the
street was taken up and properly relaid with coal tar joints, by the Department of Public Works,
for the purpose of repairing the water main thereat, under permit of the Board. Begun October
26 and finished November 13, 1888
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Pier, new 35, N. R.

Secretary’s Order No. 7784.—A suspended {mssenger walk was built in the shed on the pier
by H. Young, Jr., under permit of the Board. Begun May 10 and finished October 8, 1888.

Pier, new 36, N. R.

Secretary’s Order No. 8047.—3 islands or refuges were placed on each crosswalk leading to the
pier on the new-made land in front of the pier by the Stonington Steamship Company, under permit
of the Board, Begun April g and finished April 16, 1889,

Bulkhead between Piers, new 36 and 37, N. R.

Secretary’s Order No. 7774.—A temporary ice bridge, scale and weigh office were erected on
souther]]); half of bulkhead by S.A. Winne, in accordance with resolution of the Board of April 28,
1888. Begun May 2 and finished May 7, 1888,

Fier, new 37, N. R.

Secretary’s Order No. 7511.—A shed was built on the pier by the lessee, C. P, Huntington,
under permit of the Board. Begun March 22 and finished October 1, 1888.

Secretary’s Order No. 7635.—A meter was placed under the inshore end of the pier by C.P.
Huntington, -under permit of the Board. Begun and finished May 6, 1888.

Secretary’s Order No. 8158,—Elevated platforms to carry lamp and cordage rooms at the out-
shore end of the shed on Pier, new 27, were put up by lessee, C.P. Huntington, under permit of
the Board. Begun August 21 and finished October 1, 1888.

Bulkhead between Piers, new 36 and new 38, N.R.

Secretary’s Order No. 5530.—A shed from the middle of the bulkhead between Piers, new 36
and 37, to the middle of the bulkhead between Piers, new 37 and 38, including the area in front of
Pier, new 37, was nearly completed before the fire on Pier, new 37, North river, February 28,
1887, by C. P. Huntington, lessee, under permit of the Board. Begun September 13, 1886, and
finished October 6, 1888,

Pier, new 39, N.R.

Secretary’s Order No. 8345.—60 vertical square oak fenders were renewed on both sides of
pier, about 50 oak chocks were placed between fenders, 2 new armature plates were put on and the
ends of pier were newly chocked, by the National Line of Steamships, under permit of the Board.
Begun October 10, 1888, and finished January 4, 1889.

Pier, new 42, N, R.

Secretary’s Order No. 8021.—1 bearing pile was pulled to place and fastened, 8 white oak
square fenders were renewed, and chocks between fenders put on by Compagnie Générale Trans-
atlantique, lessee, by order of the Board. Begun July 7 and finished August 25, 1888.

Pier, new 43, N. R,

Secretary’s Order No. 8071.—The square fenders on south side of pier were repaired and
refastened, and 2 spring piles on outer southerly corner thereof were refastened, by the International
Steam Navigation Company, lessee, by order of the Board.
13, 1888,

Secretary’s Order No. 8159.—An upper deck, about 250 feet long, is being erected in the shed ’

on the pier to accommodate passengers, by the International Steamship Company, under permit of |
the Board. Begun August lg, 1888 ; in progress. ‘

Secretary’s Order No. 8385.—The backing-log was repaired, fender piles were refastened and |
the lamp frame at end of pier was removed and placed on the end of the building on the end of 1
the pier, by the Hoboken Land and Improvement Company, under permit of the Board. Begun
October 24 and finished October 30, 1888. [

Secretary’s Order No. 8432.—Boiler, engine room, coal bunker and pump house, were erected
on the north side of the pier, also small hoisting engines were placed upon the southerly side of |
pier, at the doorways, for landing ships, cargoes, by the International Navigation Company, under
permit of the Board. Begufi October 1 and finished November 15, 1888, ~ .

Secretary’s Order No. 8474.—A continuous chocking piece of yellow pine timber, 10 inches
by 12 inches section, was placed between the heads of oak fenders upon the south side of the pier,
by the International Navigation Company ; also derricks for working cargo on the south side of
the pier, were erected by the same company, under permit of the Board. Begun November
16 and finished November 25, 1888.

Secretary's Order No. 8772.—Building land pile-driver ways on the new-made land south of
Pier, new 43, North river, by Thomas Hayden. Begun February 20, and finished February 28,
1889,

Christopher Street Ferry, N. R. |

Secretary’s Order No. 8136.—The close vertical fendering, for a distance of about 75 linear 1
feet, was renewed, ribbon pieces were repaired and 2 white oak fender piles were driven and
fastened, by the Hoboken Land and Improvement Company, under permit of the Board. Begun
August 20, and finished August 31, 1883.

Pier, new 45, N. R.

Secretary’s Order No. 8809.—The work of taking down the shed and of repairing the under-
structure and superstructure of the pier, and of removing the bulkhead platform and shed thereon,
on the south side of the pier, was begun by the Oceanic Steam Navigation Company under permit
of the Board and in accordance with resolution of the Board. ~Begun April 2, 1889 ; in progress.

Pier, new 46, N. R.

Secretary’s Order No. 8881.—An office is being erected at southeast corner inside the shed on
pier by the Citizens’ Steamboat Company of Troy, under permit of the Board. Begun April 12,
1889 ; in progress.

Approach to Prers, new 46 and new 47, N.R.

Secretary’s Order No. 8105.—The booth which had been erected on the said approach was
removed therefrom by alleged owner, by order of the Board. Begun and finished August 4, 1888,

Bulkhead along Southerly Side of West Eleventh Street, N.R.

Secretary’s Order No, 8086.—The sewer-pipe at old bulkhead was lengthened and extended
through new bulkhead at No. 385 West Eleventh street, by S.A.Weeks, under permit. of the
Board. Begun August g and finished August 11, 1888.

Secretary’s Order No. 8156.—The drain-pipe at old bulkhead was extended through new bulk-
head, by M. J. Darmody, under permit of the Board. Begun and finished August 20, 1888.

Secretary’s Order No. 8154—Two lengths (about 16 feet) of drain-pipe were replaced through
the bulkhead fronting the premises known as No. 379 West Eleventh street, by Peter De Witt &
Co., under permit of the Board. Begun and finished August 24, 1888. ) _

Secretary’s Order No. 8478.—A grain derrick or elevator is under construction on the 200 feet
in length of the bulkhead on the southerly side of the street easterly of Thirteenth avenue, by
Emory M. Van Tassell, under resolution of the Board, November 15, 1888. Begun December 7,
1888 ; nearly finished.

Bulkheads, Thirteenth Avenue and West Eleventh Street, N.R.

Secretary’s Order No. 8607.—A 6-inch cast-iron drain-pipe, for drainage and sewerage, was run
from the elevator at corner of Thirteenth avenue and West Eleventh street through the bulkhead
opposite on Thirteenth avenue ; also 2 engine pipes were run in same manher through the bulk-
head on West Eleventh street, and a drain-pipe was connected from roof of elevator at the same
point, by E. M. Van Tassell, under permit of the Board. Begun December 28, 1888, and finished
April 6, 1889.

Bulkhead between Bank and West Eleventh Streets, N. R.

Secretary’s Order No. 7954.—2 white oak ?ring piles were driven in front thereof by the
Knickerbocker Ice Co., under permit of the Board. Begun and finished June 14, 1888.

Pier at Bethune Street, N. R.

Secretary’s Order No. 8234.—One white oak fender at the outer lower corner of the pier was
refastened by A. T. Decker & Co., by order of the Board. Begun and finished September 20, 1888.
Secretary’s Order No. 8818.—A cleat was placed on the north side, outside of the gangway
leading to the g)ublic bath, by the Consumers’ Ice Co., under permit of Board. Begun and finished
ust 8, 1888.
AugSecrétary’s Order No. 7913.—2 oak fender piles on each outer corner of pier were refastened
by the Consumers’ Ice Co,, by order of the Board, and the surface of deck of pier, which was

Pier, old 56, N. R. (Gansevoort Street).
Secretary’s Order No.8235.—The deck sheathing was repaired, several fender piles were

replaced and 1 new mooring post was set and chocked by Daniel Shea, lessee, by order of the
Board. Begun October 13 and finished November 2, 1888.

Bulkhead south of Pier, old 59 (Little West Twelfth Street), N. R.

Secretary’s Order No. 8237.—About 50 feet of the bulkhead was rebuilt from low water up
by the Mutual Benefit Ice Co., and the sewer thereat was repaired by the Department of Public
Works at request of the Board. Begun January 3 and finished January 24, 1889,

Ferry at West Fourteenth Street, N. R.

Secretary’s Order No. 7943.—The horizontal and ¢ A’ braces were refastened by the Hoboken
I?;; and Improvement Company, under permit of the board. Begun June 11 and finished July 7,
1888.

Secretary’s Order No. 7943.—2 piles were driven and fastened in the South Ferry rack by
said company, under permit of the Board. Begun and finished October 4, 1888.

Secretary’s Order No. 8596.—Necessary repairs were made to the ferry racks by the Hoboken
Land and Improvement Company, under permit of the Board. Begun January 7 and finished
January 17, 1889.

Pier at West Fifteenth Street, N. R.

Secretary’s Order No. 8163,—The backing-log was removed and a gangway was made for
the use of steamer ¢« W. W. Coit,’’ by lessee, George W. Winant under permit of the Board. A
few days after the gangway was made the ¢ W. W. Coit "’ ceased making landings at this pier, and
the said gangway was closed by replacing and refastening the backmng-log. Begun August 24 and
finished September 7, 1888.

Bulkhead between West Fifteenth and Sixteenth Streets, N. K.

Secretary’s Order No. 7681.—Repairs to same were made by the Watervliet Ice Company,
lessee, under permit of the Board. Begun April 24 and finished May 1, 1888.

Bulkhead between West Eighteenth and Nineteenth and Nineteenth and Twentieth Streets, N. R.

Secretary’s Order No. 8428.—Repairing of same in accordance with resolution of the Board
of October 26, 1888, by D. C. Newell, by order of the Board. Begun December 19, 1888 ; work
suspended.

Pier at West Nineteenth Street, N, R.
Secretary’s Order No. 7727.—Water-pipes were laid under centre of pier, and a hydrant was

placed on each outer end of pier, by the Department of Public Works, under permit of the Board.
‘; Begun September 10 and finished October 24, 1888.

Bulkhead Platform south of Pier and Pier at West Twentich Street, N. R.

Secretary’s Order No. 7953.—12 oak spring piles were driven thereat by the Knickerbocker Ice

Begun August 4 and finished August Company, under permit of the Board. Begun June 15 and finished June 18,1888,
|

Pier at West Twentieth Street, N. R.

Secretary’s Order No. 8516.—3 fender piles on the south side of the pier were refastened by
the Knickerbocker Ice Company, by order of the Board. Begun and finished January 15, 1889.

Bulkhead between West Twenty-first and West Twenty-second Streets, N. R.

Secretary’s Order No. 8744.—The bulkhead was taken down and the five upper courses of
timber was renewed, and the necessary repairs were made to the float bridges thereat, by the New
York, Lake Erie and Western Railroad Company, under permit of the Board. Begun March
30 and finished April 18, 1889.

Pier at West Twenty-second Street, N. R.

Secretary’s Order No. 7693.—The horizontal sheathing was repaired and several bearing piles

| were driven at the outer end of the pier, by lessee, C. T. Van Santvoord, by order of the Board.

Begun April 26 and finished May 5, 1888.

Ferry at West Twenty-thivd Street, N. R.

Secretary’s Order No. 8226.—The north ferry rack was repaired where necessary by the New
York, Lake Erie and Western Railroad Company under permit of the Board. Finished Novem-
ber 24, 1888.

Platform north of Ferry at West T'wenty-thivd Street, N, R.

Secretary’s Order No. 7670.—Repairs were made thereto by putting on new braces and
planks, replacing mooring piles, also driving a cluster of piles at its outer end, by the Twenty-third
Street Railway Company, under permit of the Board. Begun April 16-and finished May 5, 1888.

Pier, new 56, N. R.

Secretary’s Order No. 8244.—The vertical sheathing and backing-log on the upper end of
pier, which were damaged by the steamer ‘‘ Connecticut’’ of the Stonington line, when being
towed to its berth on the south side of Pier, new 57, were repaired by the owners of the tug boat
engaged in towing said steamer as aforesaid. Begun September 20 and finished September 24,
1888.

Old Bulkhead south of West Thirtieth Street, N. R.

Secretary’s Order No. 7906.—A float stage was placed about 50 feet west of the face of the old
bulkhead south of West Thirtieth street, North river, and alongside the approach leading to Pier,
new 60, North river, by Peter Conway, under permit of the Board. Begun July 14 and finished
July 17, 1888.

Pier, new 60, N, R.

Secretary’s Order No. 7570.—3 fender-piles were placed on the northwest corner of the pier,
by lessee, James McClenahan, by order of the Board. Pine piles, large size, were used in place of
oak, as ordered, owing to great scareity ot oak piles in market at time of said work being done.
Begun August 4 and finished August 6, 1888, . . : :

Secretary’s Order No. 8082.—The deck sheathing was repaired with 3-inch spruce, by James
McClenahan, lessee, by order of the Board. Begun September 6 and finished September 8, 1888.

Secretary’s Order No. 8221.—The armature plate on the south side of the outer end of the
pier was refastened by lessee, James McClenahan, by order of the Board. Begun September 10
and finished September 12, 1888.

Land Under Water on the North Side of West Thirtieth Street, N. R.

Secretary’s Order No. 6215.—A strip of land about 3o feet in width along the north side of
Thirtieth street, and extending from about 50 feet west of the westerly line of Twelfth avenue, east
to the old shore line over that portion of the land under water covered by the water grant to
Cornelius Ray, June, 15, 1858, was filled-in by Robert Ray Hamilton, under permit of the Board.
Begun May 15, 1887, and finished February 26, 1889.

Pier, new 61, N. R.

Secretary’s Order No. 7228.—Railroad tracks were laid upon pier and across the newly made
land thereat, by the New York Central and Hudson River Railroad Company, under permit
of the Board. Begun November 26, 1887, and finished February 2, 1889.

Fier, new 62, N. R.

Secretary’s Order No. 68g1.—Bumper frames were placed at the ends of railroad tracks upon
the pier by the New York Central and Hudson River Railroad Company, under permit of the
Board. Begun May 23 and finished May 28, 1888.

Secretary’s Order No. 7229.—Single lines of tracks were laid on the pier and upon the filling
behind the wall by the New York Central and Hudson River Railroad Company, under permit
of the Board. Begun November 6 and finished November g, 1888.

Secretary’s Order No. 7174.—An iron shed was built upon the pier by the New York Central
and Hudson River Railroad Company, under permit of the Board. Begun April 26 and finished
September 29, 1888.

d to be cleaned by said company, was cleaned by the Department of Street Cleaning.
oB;%}r: anc? finished cleanix{g of pier June 1'3, 1888 ; begun and finished work on piles August 20,
1888.

.

Secretary’s Order No. 7440.—Gangways were placed in recesses made therefor in the pier,
by the New York Central and Hudson River Railroad Company, under permit of the Board.
Begun May 21 and finished May 28, 1888,

|
|
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New-made Land between West Thirty-first and West Thirty-third Streets, N. R.

Secretary’s Order No. 8353.—Gas-pipes were laid behind the new bulkhead in line of Twelfth
avenue and between the above streets, for the purpose of furnishing gas to the sheds on Piers, new
61 and new 62, North river, by the New York Central and Hudson River Railroad Company,
under permit of the Board. Begun October 10 and finished October 31, 1888.

Land Under Water from north of West Thirtieth Street to Northerly Line of West Thirty-
third Street, N. R.

The filling-in of land under water covered within the above limits by a water grant to Wells
& Cummings and to New York Chemical Manufacturing Company, and easterly of the west
line of Twelfth avenue, was continued during the year by the New York Central and Hudson
River Railroad Company, the alleged owners, under permit of the Board.

FPrer at West Thirty fourth Street, N. R.

Secretary’s Order No. 7960.—About 14 feet of the backing-log, at the temporary berth of
Scott & Co., on said pier, was removed by Scott & Co., under permit of the Board. Begun and
finished June 18, 1888.

Bulkhead between West Thirty-fourth and Thirty-fifth Streets, N. R.

Secretary’s Order No. 8087.—A guard or fence was put up at the inner end of the north side
of the pier by nailing boards diagonally from the fence erected on bulkhead to the outside of back-
ing-log, for a distance of 8 feet out, erected by Scott & Co., under permit of the Board. Begun
July 25 and finished July 28, 1888.

Twelfth Avenue and West Thirty-fifth Street, N. R.

Secretary’s Order No. 8322.—The drains at the two westerly corners of said avenue and street
were repaired by the Pennsylvania Railroad Company, under permit of the Board. Begun Octo-
ber 10 and finished October 24, 1888.

Pier at West Thirty-fifth Street, N. R.

Secretary’s Order No. 8518.—3 corner piles were refastened by the Pennsylvania Railroad
Company, by order of the Board. Begun and finished November 28, 1888.

Secretary’s Order No. 8542.—The horizontal sheathing on the north side of the pier was
repaired with 5-inch yellow pine ; 2 bearing piles were driven in the rack at the bulkhead north of
the pier, and the platform in front of the bulkhead was 1epaired and strengthened where necessary,
by the Pennsylvania Railroad Company, under permit of the Board. Begun December 5 and
finished December 13, 1888.

Secretary’s Order No. 8614.—The deck sheathing was repaired by the Pennsylvania Railroad
Company, by order of the Board. Begun January 14 and finished January 24, 1880.

Secretary’s Order No. 8687.—4 white oak fender piles were driven and chocked at the outer
corners of the pier, the armature plates were refastened and the deck sheathing was repaired with
3-inch spruce, by the Pennsylvania Railroad Company, by order of the Board. Begun April
20 and finished April 29, 1889.

Pier at West Thirty-sixth Street, N. R,

Secretary’s Order No. 7914.—The vertical sheathing on the outer northerly corner of the pier
was repaired, and the iron corner bands and upper armature plates were straightened and
refastened, by the New York Central and Hudson River Railroad Company, lessee, by order of
the Board. Begun June 18 and finished August 25, 1888.

Secretary’s Order No. 8519.—The horizontal sheathing on the north side of the pier was
repaired with 5-inch yellow pine, by the New York Central and Hudson River Railroad Com-
pany, by order of the Board. Begun December 12 and finished December 13, 1888.

Pier at West Thirty-seventh Street, N. R.

7764.—A dumping board was erected on south side of inner half of

Secretary’s Order No.
of Street Cleaning, under permit of the Board. Begun May 7 and

pier, by the Departinent
finished June 11, 1888.
Secretary’s Order No. 7809.—Sunken canal boat ¢ James Roche’ was raised and towed to
Hoboken, N.J., by the owner, by order of the Board. Begun May 8 and finished May 16, 1888.
Secretary’s Order No. 7847.—A water pipe was laid under the pier, by Thomas F. White,
under permit of the Board. Begun May 19 and finished May 22, 1888.
Secretary’s Order No. 7552.—A temporary telegraph office, a board fence, a hoisting mast
and a reception shed were erected on the outer 250 feet of pier, by Thomas F. White, under
permit of Board. Begun March 24 and finished May 24, 1888,
Secretary’s Order No. 7940.—Eighteen 4 inches by 6 inches spruce awning posts were erected
on the pier, by Thomas F. White, under permit of the Board. Begun June 25 and finished
June 29, 1888.

Bulkhead south of West Thirty-esghth Street, N. R.

Secretary’s Order No. 7916.—Temporary pipes were laid to and through the bulkhead for
the purpose of pumping water from the river, by W. H. McNeill, under permit of the Board.
Begun June g and finished June 13, 1888.

Secretary’s Order No. 8114.—A 3-inch cast-iron pipz was run from the factory at Eleventh
avenue and West Thirty-eighth street, through the new bulkhead and under the ap'pn:ach to the
piegré by William Slack, under permit of the Board. Begun August 10 and finished August 14,
1888.

Secretary’s Order No. 8135.—The water pipes temporarily laid at bulkhead were taken up and
extended out about 100 feet under the pier, by W. H. McNeill, under permit of the Board. Begun

August 13 and finished August 20, 1858.

Secretary’s Order No. 8615.—¢ spruce spring piles were driven and fastened on the south side
of the pier by the Cornell Steamboat Company, under permit of the Board. Begun and finished |
December 31, 1888.

Bulkhead between West Thirty-eighth and 1hirty-ninth Streets, N. R.

Secretary’s Order No. 7902.—A new mooring pile, in place of broken one, was set on the bulk-
head, by Lister’s Agricultural Chemical Works, under permit of the Board. Begun and finished
July 25, 1888.

Bulkhead at West Forty-first S;reet, N.R.

Secretary’s Orders Nos. 7840 and 8048.—One of the 2 sunken canal-boats was raised and
removed by owner, Denis Devine, to the Jersey Flats, by order of the Board.
boat was removed by Department of Docks, under Secretary’s Order No.8048 and Treasurer’s
Order No. 13320. Begun and finished July 25, 1888.

Bulkhead between West Forty-first and Forty-second Streets, N. R.

Secretary’s Order No. 7836.—The trestle was repaired by putting in new timbers in place of
those worn out and rotten, by the Consolidated Gas Company, under permit of the Board. Begun
May 18 and finished July 20, 1888.

Liers between West Fort-first and Forty-second Streets, N.R.

Secretary’s Order No. 8389.—Repairs were made to the small pier on north side of Forty-first
street and to the pier south of Forty-second street, consisting of a general blocking up ot the caps
and rangers, splicing of cross caps, where necessary, repairing of backing-logs and the driving of
about 35 bearing and 30 fender piles, by the Consolidated Gas Company, under permit of the
Board. Begun October 12, 1888, and finished January 12, 1889.

Pier at West Forty-fourth Street, N.R.

Secretary’s Order No. 7765.—An ice platform 100 feet on the north side of the pier, and a
scale on the bulkhead near the westerly end of the pier, were erected by Kennedy, Rinehart & Co.,
under permit of the Board. Begun May 1 and finished May 11, 1888.

Secretary Order No. 7812.—2 bearing (?iles were driven and fastened on the south side of the
pier by lessee, New York Horse Manure Company, by order of the Board. Begun May 17 and
finished May 18, 1888.

Bulkhead between West Forty-fifth and Forty-sixth Streets, N. R.

Secretary’s Order No. 8468.—13 oak square fenders were put on, 5 spring piles were driven
and fastened and 2 mooring posts were set, by the Consolidated Gas Company, under permit of the

Board. Begun January I5 and finished January 18, 1889,

| 1888.

The other canal- |

Secretary’s Order No. 7796.—12 interior side bearing piles were driven, rangers and side caps:
were renewed where necessary. A new deck was laid with 4-inch yellow pine and a new backing-
log and 6 mooring posts were put on by Bradish Johnson, alleged owner, by order of the Board.
Begun July 27 and finished September 6, 1888,

Bulkhead at West Fiftieth Street, N.R.

Secretary’s Order No.8044..—'0bstr_ucti0ns, consisting of stone, rubbish, etc., were removed
t}'lsesrefrom, by owners, James Gillies & Sons, as requested. Begun April 8 and finished April 17,
1889.

Lier at West Fifty-first Street, N.R.

Secretary’s Order No. 8911.—A temporary ice platform on pier, 100 feet long and 10 feet wide,
and a weigh office and scales on the approach to the pier, were erected by Kennedy, Rinehart & Co.,
under permit of the Board. Begun April 10 and finished April 25, 1889.

Pier at West Fifty-fifth Street, N. R.

Secretary’s Order No. 7951.—Telegraph cables were placed under the pier and atrap-door was-
cut in the pier about 100 feet from river end of same, by the Western Union Telegraph Company,
under permit of the Board. Begun August 1 and finished August 11, 1888,

Pier at West Fifty-eighth Street, N. R.

Secretary’s Order No. 8550.—The square fenders on sides of pier were renewed where necessary,
by lessee, the Union Stock Yard and Market Company, by order of the Board. Begun December
18 and finished December 20, 1888.

Pier and Shed at foot of West Fifty-ninth Street, and Bulkheads and Sheds between West
Fifty-ninth and Sixty-eighth streets, N. R.

Secretary’s Order No. 7958.—The fenders, backing-logs and deck of pier at Fifty-ninth street
were renewed, five new spruce fender-piles were driven and the corner bands at outer northerly
corner of pier were rewewed ; the galvanized iron on shed of Fifty-ninth street pier was also
renewed where required, the gravel roofing on same was repaired, the skylights were repaired
where necessary and the entire exterior of shed was painted, and similar repairs were made to the
bulkheads and sheds between Fifty-ninth and Sixty-eighth streets, by the New York Central and
Hudson River Railroad Company, under permit of the Board. Begun June g and finished August
13, 1888.

Coal Fier near foot of West Seventicth Street, N. R.

Secretary’s Order No. 8178.—An extension 380 feet long by 60 feet wide was made to the
coating pier at West Seventieth street, North river, by New York Central and Hudson River
Railroad Company. Begun September 17, 1888, and completed March 13, 1889.

West Seventy-ninth Street, N. R.

Secretary’s Order No. 8218.—A pipe was removed from above premises to Ninety-seventh
street, North river, by the National Transit Company, under permit of the Board.” Begun
September 15 and finished November 1, 1888.

West Eighty-third Street, N. R.

Secretary’s Order No. 8016.—A float was located thereat by M. J. Flynn, under permit of the
Board. Work begun and finished July 14, 1888.

Bulkhead north of West Ninety-sixth Street, N. R.

Secretary’s Order No. 7815—A fence for a sand bin was erected and the yard was graded by
Canda & Kane, under permit of the Board. Begun May 7 and finished June 27, 1888,

West Ninety-seventh Street, N. R.

Secretary’s Order No. 8409.—Piles were driven about 137 feet north of above premises for the
purpose of landing a pipe thereat, by the National Transit Company, under permit granted by the
Board of Docks. Begun October 31, 1888, and finished January 1, 1889. :

One Hundred and Eighth Street, N. R.

Secretary’s Order No. 7804.—A temporary platform on piles and other structures on land
under water were erected thereat by Bernheimer & Schmid, under permit granted by the Board of
Docks. Begun May 10 and finished October 13, 1888.

Pier at West One Hundred and Twenty-ninth Street, N. R.

Secretary’s Order No. 7561.—12 white oak spring piles were driven, fastened and chocked
at the outer end cf the pier by the Homer Ramsdell Transportation Company, lessee, by order of
the Board, Begun and finished September 24, 1888,

Secretary’s Order No. 7807.—A gangway was cut in the outer end of the pier, in accordance
with diagram submitted, by the Homer Ramsdell Transportation Company, under permit of the
Board. Begun May g and finished May 16, 1888.

Ferry Premises at West One Hundred and Thirtieth Street, N. R.

Secretary’s Order No. 7969.—20 white oak piles were driven and fastened and necessary
repairs were made to the ferry bridge by the Fort Lee Ferry Company, under permit of the Board.
Begun June 21 and finished September 6, 1888.

West One Hundred and Thirty-thivd to One Hundred and Thirty-fourth Street.

Secretary’s Order No. 7098.—Building crib-bulkhead on piles between the centre line of West
One Hundred and Thirty-third street and the centre line of West One Hundred and Thirty-fourth
street, North river, by Theodore ¥. Tone, under permit of the Board. Begun April 10, 1888,
and finished on or about April 1, 188q.

Secretary’s Order No. 7713.—Driving piles for a foundation for coal pockets in rear of crib-
bulkhead from West One Hundred and Thirty-third street to West One Hundred and Thirty-
fourth street, North river, by Theodore F. Tone, under permit of the Board. Begun April 10,

The coal pockets were nearly completed on April 19, 1889, when they were destroyed by
The work of removing the ruins is in progress.

Secretary’s OrderNo. 7768.—Filling in rear of crib-bulkhead from centre line of West One
Hundred and Thirty-third street to centre line of West One Hundred and Thirty-fourth street,
North river, by Theodore F. Tone. Begun on or about May 2, 1888; in progress.

fire.

| West One Hundred and Thirty-fourth Streetto West One Hundred and Thirty-fifth Street, V. R.

Secretary’s Order No. 8568.—Building a crib-bulkhead from the centre line of West One
Hundred and Thirty-fourth street to the centre line of West One Hundred and Thirty-fifth street,
North river, and filling in rear of same, by H. A. Higgins. Begun April 1, 1889; in progress.

Land Un.ler Water between West One Hundred and Thirly-seventh and One Hundred and Thirty-
i eighth Streets, N. R.

Secretary’s Order No. 8891.—Driving of piles and erection of boat-house thereon by Hudson.
Boat Club, under permit of Board. Begun April 12, 1889; in progress.

One Hundred and Fortieth to One Hundred and Forty-second Street, N. R.

Secretary’s Order No. 8572.—A fence was erected around the new-made land west of the
railroad tracks by Henri')L. Hoguet, under permit granted by the Board of Docks. Begun De-
cember 10 and finished December 12, 1888.

One Hundred and Fifly-sixth Street, N, R.

Secretary’s Order No. 7873.—A boat-house and floats were located at above premises by the
Waverleysggat Club, under permit granted by the Board of Docks. Begun May 25 and finished
June 6, 1888.

Foot of West One Hundred and Fifty-sixth Street, N.R.

Secretary’s Order No, 8530.—About 70 spruce piles were driven around the boat-house
located thereat, by the Waverley Boat Club, under permit of the Board, said club having -Ea.ed
to remove said piles before May 1, 1889. Begun December 12 and finished December 13, 1

e
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Premises south of West One Hundred and Fifty-eighth Street, N. R.

Secretary’s Order No. 7907.—A boat-house, 14 feet by 20 feet, was put up on piles south of
) 7‘% I I I

pier at One Hundred and Fifty-eighth street, North river, by the Washington Heights Aquatic
Club. Begun June 19 and finished November 19, 1888.

Land Under Water north of Pier at One Hundred and Fifty-eighth Street, N. R.

Secretary’s Order No. 7455.—8 spruce piles were driven, and two caps placed on same with
6 inches by 12 inches yellow pine, and 3 rangers of 6 inches by 12 inches yellow pine were put on,
and a boat-house was placed and located thereon by F. T. Volk, under permit of the Board, Begun
September 22 and finished September 24, 1888.

EAST RIVER.
Battery, E.R.

Secretary’s Order No. 7823.—5 white oak piles were driven to moor the floating-bath along-
side of, by William A. Hall, under permit of the Board. Begun and finished May 17, 1888.
Secretary’s Order No. 8964.—12 piles were driven thereat to moor a bath, by William A. Hall,
under permit granted by the Board of Docks. Begun and finished April 10, 1889.

Ferry Fremises at Whtehall Street, E. R.

Secretary’s Order No. 7756.—Alterations to the North Shore Ferry Slip, consisting of taking
up and replacing piles and ferry racks, renewing decayed ones, and altering of ferry bridge and
gangways, were made by the Staten Island Rapid Transit Railroad Company, under permit of the
Board. Begun May 2 and finished July-14, 1888.

Secretary’s Order No.8254.—Improvements in the ferry slips and structures in accordance
with plan and tracings, as amended and approved, are being made by the Staten Island Rapid
Transit Railroad Company, under permit of the Board. Begun September 13, 1888 ; in progress.

Secretary’s Order No. 8440..—A new ferry-house, etc., is under construction at foot of White-
hall street, East river, by Staten Island Rapid Transit Company, under permit of the Board.
Begun February 8, 1889 ; in progress.

Pier 2, E.R. (east side).

Secretary’s Order No. 8030.—A cluster of white oak piles (7) was reset and refastened by the
New York and South Brooklyn Ferry Company, under permit of the Board. Begun and finished
July 12, 1888.

Pler 3, E. R,

Secretary’s Order No. 8652.—20 bearing and 20 fender piles were driven and fastened on the
westerly side of the pier, by the lessees, by order of the Board. Begun January 12 and finished
March 27, 188q.

Secretary’s Order No. 8868.—40 close piles were:driven at the outer end of the westerly side
of the pier, and the vertical sheathing thereat was repaired with 5-inch yellow pine, by the New
York and South Brooklyn Ferry and Steam Transportation Company, by order of the Board.
Begun April 10, and finished April 13, 1889.

Approach to Pier 4, E. R.

Secretary’s Order No. 8225.—The pavement at the westerly side thereof was taken up, the

hole filled in with stone and earth and the pavement then relaid, by the alleged owners, by order
of the Board. Begun October 13, and finished October 16, 1888.

Pier 5, E. R.

Secretary’s Order No. 8718.—The deck, deck-sheathing, backing-log and gangways were
repaired; about 50 feet white oak fenders were put on and fastened; 7 white oak fender piles were
driven and fastened (4 at outer end and 3 at outer westerly corner of pier), and old stumps of piles
wege pulled, by lessee, under permit of the Board, Begun February 27 and finished March 26,
1 88q9.

Bulkhead between Piers 5§ and 6, E. R.

Secretary’s Order No. 8626.—A waste pipe was connected with the hydrant on bulkhead and
run through the bulkhead, by Graham & Conway, under permit of the Board. Begun and
finished December 31, 1888,

Bulkhead at Pier 6, E. R.

Secretary’s Order No. 7889.—The pavement at the entrance to the pier was repaired by
lessee, New York Central and Hudson River Railroad Company, by order of the Board.
Begun June 4 and finished June 7, 1888.

Pier 6, E. R.

Secretary’s Order No. 8168.—The pavement at the entrance to the pier was repaired by lessee,
by order of the Board. Begun September 19 and finished September 20, 1888.

Secretary’s Order No. 8598.—The pavement at entrance to pier was repaired by taking up
and relaying same, by New York Central and Hudson River Railroad Company, by order of the
Board. Begun and finished January 2, 1889.

Piers 9 and 10, E. R.

Secretary’s Order No. 7979.—The deck-sheathing and the pavement at the entrance of each
of said piers were repaired by Henry E. Nesmith, Jr., under permit of the Board. Begun July
9 and finished July 14, 1888.

Bulkhead between Piers 10 and 11, E. R.

Secretary’s Order No. 7758,—A 6-inch sewer pipe was run from No. 37 South street through
ithe bulkhead, by S. J. Colford, under permit of the Board. Begun May g and finished May 17,
1888,

Pier 12, E. R. (east half).

Secretary’s Order No. 8054.—The deck-sheathing was repaired where necessary with 3-inch
spruce, by David Whipple, agent of alleged owners, by order of the Board, Begun August 8 and
ﬁlzlished August 11, 18?35.

Secretary’s Order No. 8495.—The deck-sheathing was repaired with about 3,000 feet, B. M.,
«of 3-inch spruce,sgg' alleged owners, by order of the Board. Begun December 26 and finished
December 29, 1833.

Secretary’s Order No. 8651.—2 mooring posts were renewed and 3 fender-piles were driven
and fastened on the outer corner of the pier by alleged owners, by order of the Board. Begun
January 28 and finished January 30, 1889.

Bulkhead between Piers 12 and 13, E. R,

Secretary’s Order No. 8682.—A hole in the bulkhead was filled in with stone and earth by
alleged owners, by order of the Board. Begun and finished February 7, 1889.

Pier 13, E. R.

Secretary”s Order No. 8063.—The deck-sheathing was reggired by D. Whipple, agent, under
permit of the Board. Begun July 23 and finished July 24, 1838.

Pier 14, E. R.

Secretary’s Order No. 7685.—The fenders were replaced and fastened on the outer westerly
side of the pier, by alleged owners, by order of the Board. Begun May 22 and finished May 24,
1888,

Secretary’s Order No. 8295.—The inner end of pier for a distance of about 225 feet was blocked
up, several new bearing-piles were driven, new rangers and cross-caps were put on where neces-
sary, the deck, deck-sheathing and backing-log were renewed and several fender-piles were driven
and fastened, by alleged owners, by order of the Board. Begun October 25, 1888, and finished
January 3, 1889. !

. Secretary’s Order No. 8563.,—The inner end of the pier, for an additional distance of 5o feet
was blocked ug; about 35 bearing-piles were driven and new cross-caps, rangers, deck, deck-
sheathing and backing-log were put on, by alleged owners, by order of the Board. Begun Decem-
ber 6, 1888, and finished January 3, 1889.

Bulkhead between Piers 14 and 15, E. R.

Secretary’s Order No. 8343.—A large hole. in the bulkhead west of the westerly side of Pier 15
was repaired by excavating down to floor of crib and then putting in timber and refilling excava-
tion with stone and earth, by alleged owners, by order of the Board. Begun October 29 and

Secretary's Order No. 8583.—The bulkhead which had settied at a point about 25 feet west of
the westerly side of Pier 15 was repaired by excavating same to low water and putting in necessary
timber and stone, by the occupants, by order of the Board. Begun March 11and finished March 14,
1889.

Ferry Premises at Wall Street, E. R.

Secretary’s Order No. 8527.—2 wooden sewer boxes were built and one placed on each side of
platform near entrance to ferry by the Union Ferry Company, under permit of the Board. Begun
November 27 and finished December 3, 1888.

Pier 15, E. R.

Secretary’s Order No. 7069.—An iron shed was erected upon the pier by the Clyde Steamship
Company, under permit of the Board, Begun November 12, 1887, and finished September 15, 1888,

Pier 17, £E. R.

Secretary’s Order No. 7817.—21 bearing and fender piles were replaced on the westerly side
of pier by S. A. Frost, under permit of the Board. Begun May 11 and finished May 16, 1888.

Secretary’s Order No.8180.—An extension easterly in iron from the present wooden shed has
been erected by the New York and Cuba Mail Steamship Company, under permit of the Board.
Begun September 15, 1888, finished all but some work omitted, which the company have been
notified to do.

Bulkhead between Piers 16 and 17, E. R.

Secretary’s Order No. 8199.—A platform was built on the east side of Pier 16 and the west side
of Pier 17, in accordance with plans and specifications, by the New York and Cuba Mail Steamship
Company, under resolution of the Board of August 30, 1888. Begun September 4 and finished Sep-
tember 7, 1888,

Secretary’s Order No. 8634.—Deck sheathing was patched with 3-inch spruce, 1 new fender
pile was driven and fastened, and 4 iron cleats were placed on the backing-log, by James E. Ward
& Co., under permit of the Board. Begun January 3 and finished January 8, 1889.

Pier 18, E. R.

Secretary’s Order No. 8276.—Vertical sheathing at outer end of westerly half of pier was
repaired by 5. A. Frost, agent for alleged owners, by order of the Board. Begun September 27
and hnished September 28, 1888.

Pier 19, E. R.

Secretary’s Order No. 8338.—The centre of the deck of the easterly half of the pier was repaired
with about 50 new 3-inch spruce planks, by alleged owners, by order of the Board. Begun
October 24 and finished November 12, 1888.

Pier 21, E. R.

Secretary’s Order No. 6850.—The extension and completion of the shed over the pier, in
accordance with resolution of the Board, August 4, 1887, is to be done by C. H. Mallory & Com-
pany. Begun August 10, 1887 ; work suspended by the company.

Secretary’s Order No. 5¢22.—A tin roof is to be placed on the shed, and sides of the shed are
to be covered with corrugated iron, by C. H. Mallory & Company, under permit of the Board.
Begun December 27, 1886 ; work suspended by the company.

Secretary’s Order No. 8597.—The pavement at the entrance to the westerly half of the pier
was repaired by lessees, C. H. Mallory & Company, by order of the Board. Begun Jannary 15
and finished January 16, 1889.

Ferry Premises at Fulton Street, E. R.

Secretary’s Order No. 8483.—About 15 piles were replaced within existing lines, by the
Union Ferry Company, under permit of the Board. Begun November 19 and finish:d November 21,
1888

Secretary’s Order No. 89o3.—Repairs are being made to the ferry-racks, by the Union Ferry
Company, under permit of the Board. Begun April 13, 1889 ; in progress.

Fier 22, E. R.

Secretary’s Order No. 8346.—Dangerous hole in the pavement at the east side of the entrance
to the pier was filled with stone and earth, and the pavement was relaid, by the Fulton Market
Fishmongers’ Association, by order of the Board. Begun and finished October 23, 1888,

Bulkhead between Piers 22 and 23, E. R.

Secretary’s Order No. 7961.—A 4-inch iron pipe was run through the bulkhead, for the pur-
pose of draining the automatic switch in front of bulkhead, by the Twenty-third Street Railway
Company, under permit of the Board. Begun June 27 and finished June 30, 1888,

Pier 23, E. R.

Secretary’s Order No. 7848 —2 spruce fender piles were driven at the outer northerly corner
of the pier, by L. G. Berndt, under permit -of the Board. Begun and finished May 26, 1888.
Secretary’s Order No. 7976.—A corrugated iron awning was put up at the east end of Fulton
Fish Market over a portion of the pier, and attached to the market on one side, and on the other
side to iron posts on the backing-log of pier, by Benjamin & West, under permit of the Board.
Begun August 28 and finished September 4, 1888.

Bulkhead at Pier 24, E. R.

Secretary’s Order No. 8792.—The bulkhead was pierced for the entrance of a drain-pipe from
No. 112 South street, by J. H. Butcher & Co., under permit of the Board. Begun and finished
February 28, 1889.

Secretary’s Order No. 7645.—The deck-sheathing was repaired by the Hartford and New York
Transportation Company, under permit of the Board. Begun April 14 and finished May 1, 1888,

Pier 25, E. R.

Secretary’s Order No. 8588.—4 new spruce spring piles were replaced on the northerly side of
the pier, by the New Haven Steamboat Company, under permit of the Board. Begun December
19 and finished December 20, 1888,

Secretary’s Order No. 8g41.—Driving bearing piles and repairing cross caps and planking is
being done by the New Haven Steamboat Company, under permit of the Board. Begun April 19,

1889 ; in progress.
Py Pier 28, E.R.

Secretary’s Order No. 7942.—The deck, backing-log, rangers and side caps of the inner 250
feet of pier were renewed, about 30 fender-piles were driven and fastened on sides of pier and tfle
bulkhead on westerly side of pier was raised to a level with pier, by S. A. Frost, under permit of
the Board. Begun },une 12 and finished July 6, 1888.
Pier, new 24, E. R.

Secretary’s Order No. 8228.—A slight alteration was made thereto, substantially in accordance
with drawing submitted, by William P.Clyde & Co., under permit of the Board. Begun Septem-
ber 13 and finished September 15, 1888,

Bulkhead at Pier 31, E. R. (Fames’ Slip.)
Secretary’s Order No. 7708.—The pavement near the ent:ance to the bulkhead was repaired
by the Long Island Railroad Company, by order of the Board. Begun and finished May 29, 1888.
Bulkhead at Pier, old 32, E.R.

Secretary’s Order No. 8575.—The paving on the line of the bulkhead was repaired by Lon
Island Railroad Company, alleged owner and occupant, by order of the Board. Begun March 2%
and finished April 3, 1889.
Bulkhead between Piers, old 32 and old 33, E.R.
Secretary’s Order No. 8307.—The J:avement in front of the premises occupied by the Long
Island Railroad Company, was repaired by the Department of Puglic Works, at the request of the
Board. Begun November 7 and hnished November 21, 1888,

. Pier 34, E. R,
Secretary’s Order No. 7666.—12 bearing and 13 fender piles were driven, caps and stringers

finished November 5, 1888.

were renewed and the deck was repaired, by William P. Clyde, under permit of the Board. Be
April 16 and finished May 24, 1885 ’ = i
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Ferry Premises at Catharine Street, E. R.
Secretary’s Order No. 8152.—Repairs to the foundation of the ferry-house were made by drivin
2 interior bearing piles and renewing the sills where necessary, and the ferry-house was repairec
and painted, by the Union Ferry Company, under permit of the Board. Begun August 15 and
finished September 25, 1888,
Secretary’s Order No. 8630.—Necessary repairs were made to the ferry racks by the Union
Ferry Company, under permit of the Board. Begin February 7 and finished April 6, 1889.

Pier 338, E. R,

Secretary’s Order No. 8488.—The outer end of the pier was thoroughly repaired in accordance
with plan and amended specifications, submitted and approved, by the Union Ferr (Jompanfr,
lessee of the westerly half of pier, and Bridgeport Steamboat Company, occupant of the easterly
half, by order of the Board. Begun December 6, 1888, and finished January 25, 1889.

Bullkhead Flatform between Piers 35 and 35%, E. R.

Secretary’s Order No. 8489.—1 bearing pile and 2 oak fender piles have been driven and
fastened and about 35 feet of side cap has been renewed with 12 inches by 12 inches yellow pine
timber, by the Bridgeport Steamboat Company, by order of the Board. Begun January 26 and
finished April 25, 1889.

Bulkhead Platform north of Pier 35, E. R., sometimes called Pier 35%, E. R.
Secretary’s Order No. 8490.—1 bearing and 6 oak fender piles were driven, fastened and
chocked and about 35 feet of side cap was renewed with 12 inches by 12 inches yellow pine, by
alleged owners and the Central Vermont Railroad and Steamship Line, by order of the Board.
Begun January 28 and finished April 25, 188q.

Pier, old 36, E. R.

Secretary’s Order No. 8035.—About 70 side and interior bearing piles were driven at pier,
and the side caps, cross caps, rangers and backing-log of the pier were renewed where necessary.
Necessary repairs were made to the shed on pier and 4 courses of top timbers on the bulkhead on
the west side of the pier were renewed by Central Vermont Railroad and Steamship Line, under
permit of the Board. Begun July 22 and finished September 14, 1888.

Fier, new 29, E. R.

Secretary’s Order No. 8104.-—8 new spruce fender piles were driven and fastened and the

backing-log was cut for a temporary gangway by the Central Vermont Railroad and Steamship
. S S . . g S 9 ’ - n a 500
Line, under permit of the Board. Begun August 1 and finished August 13, 1888.

Bulkhead between Fiers, new 29 and old 38, E. R.
£23§ Secretary’s Order No. 8306.—The pavement about 17 feet in rear of the bulkhead was taken
up and relaid, by the Department of Public Works, at the request of the Board. Begun and
finished October 1, 1888.
Bulkhead between Piers 38 and 39, ENR.
Secretary’s Order No.7004.—A sewer-pipe was carried through the bulkhead, by Theodore
K. Hazard, under permit of the Board. Begun July 2 and finished July 25, 1888.

Pier 39, E. R.

Secretary’s Order No. 7991.—About 100 bearing piles were driven, and rangers and side caps
were put on.  The side caps where rotten and decayed were spliced and repaired, a new deck was
laid and the shed on the pier was repaired and painted, by the Old Colony Steamboat Company,
under permit of the Board, Begun July 2 and finished August 15, 1888.

Pier 43, E. R.

Secretary’s Order No. 6826.—4 square fenders on the north side of the pier were repaired and
refastened, and the deck-sheathing on the northerly half of the pier was patched with 3-inch spruce,
by F. W. Wright, lessee, by order of the Board. Begun October 1 and finished October 6, 1388.

Secretary’s Order No. 8960.—A small weigh office and a platform scale are being placed on
west side of pier about 66 feet from the bulkhead, by the Ridgewood Ice Company, under permit
of the Board. Begun April 23, 188g; in progress.

Pier 44, E. R.
Secretary’s Order No.7728.—2 hydrants were placed on pier, one at each outer end, and
water pipes to connect therewith were laid under about the centre of pier, by the Department ot
Public Works, under permit of the Board. Begun August g and finished September 13, 1888.

Pier 45, £.R.

Secretary’s Order No. 8155.—The pier was widened, repaired and altered, by J. A. Bostwick,
under permit of the Board. Area of surface added to pier was 2,856 square feet. Work begun
September 29, 1888, and finished January 23, 1889. i

Secretary’s Order No. 8444.—Horizontal oak fenders wers placed along each side of the pier,
by J. A. Bostwick, under permit of the Board. Begun December 15, 1888, and finished January
23, 1889.
Piers 50 and 51, E. R,

Secretary’s Order No. 8520.—About 100 white oak piles were driven, chocked and fastened
on the piers by the New York, New Haven and Hartford Railroad Company, under permit of
the Board. Begun November 27, 1888, and finished February 27, 1889.

Pier 513, E. R.

Secretary’s Order No. 8070.—The dock sheathing was repaired by lessce, the New York, New
Haven and Hartford Railroad Company, by order of the Board. Begun and finished July 27,
1888.

Bulkhead between Pier 51 and 513, E. R.

Secretary’s Order No. 8282.—Necessary repairs to the bulkhead and pavement thereat are
being made by lessee, New York, New Haven and Hartford Railroad Company, by order of the
Board. Begun October 3, 1888; in progress.

Pier 52, E. R.
Secretary’s Order No. 8496.—The deck-sheathing on the southerly side of the pier was patched

with 3-inch spruce, by the New York, New Haven and Hartford Railroad Company, by order
of the Board. Begun November 28 and finished November 30, 1888.

Bulkhead between Fackson and Gouverneur Streets, E. R.

Secretary’s Order No. 7859.—The pavement in front of the bulkhead was repaired by Duryea
Brothers, under permit of the Board. Begun June 1 and finished June 13, 1888.

Pier 53, E. R.

Secretary’s Order No. 8536.—3 oak piles were refastened on the outer upper corner of the pier,
by alleged owners, by order of the Board. Begun and finished January 14, 1889.

Bulkhead®t Corlears and South Streets, E. R.

Secretary’s Order No. 8537.—The premises were fenced off from public use, by alleged
owners, by order of the Board.  Begun and finished November 30, 1888

Secretary’s Order No. 8538.—Piles were driven at the outer end of the east side of bulkhead,
and the bulkhead was then rebuilt from low water up, by B. B. Aycrigg, by order of the Board,
Begun December 18, 1888, and finished March 23, 1889. ‘

Secretary’s Order No. 8645.—The bulkhead at the foot of Corlears street was rebuilt from low
water up by B. B. Aycrigg, by order of the Board. Begun January 18 and finished March 23,
iy Bulkhead north of Corlears Street.

Secretary’s Order No. 8804.—The bulkhead north of Corlears street is, being repaired by
Henry E. aér({e, executor, etc., of Charles A. Coe, deceased, under permit of the Board[.’ Begun
March 5, 1889 ; in progress.

Bulkhead at Cherry Street, E. R.
tary’s Order No. 7855.—The surface of the bulkhead for a distance of about 50 feet south
ther:;'c r;:.sry repaired with73-si§1ch spruce, by the estate of Charles A. Coe, under permit of the

Board. Begun May 28 and finished June 7, 1858

Bulkhead below Pier 55, L. R.

Secretary’s Order No. 7898.--A floating bath was located thereat by the East River Bathing
Company, under permit of the Board. Begun and finished June 2, 1888.

Ferry Premises at Grand Street, E. R.

Secretary’s Order No. 8292. —The South Ferry rack was repaired by driving piles where
necessary, by the Brooklyn and New York Ferry Company, under permit of the Board. Begun
September 24 and finished November 1, 1888,

Bulkhead east of Pier 56, E. R.

Secretary’s Order No. 7924.—A mooring post was reset by the lessee, C. E. Murtagh, by order
of the Board. Begun and finished June 13, 1888.

Lier 58, E. R. (east half).

Secretary’s Order No. 7805.—T he deck-sheathing was repaired and 6 fender piles were driven
and fastened by Carll Smith & Son, lessees, by order of the f&uard. Begun and finished May 21,
1888.

Pier 59, E. R.

Secretary’s Order No. 8241.—3 clusters of piles were driven on the north side of and as
close to the site of pier as practicable by Burns Brothers, under permit of the Board. Begun Sep-
tember 17 and finished September 18, 1888.

Pier 62, E. R,

Secretary’s Order No. 7506.—2 piles were replaced on the south side of the pier by James
Shewan, under permit of Board. Begun May 2 and finished May 3, 1888.

Secretary’s Order No. 8499.—One oak bearing pile was driven on south side of pier by James
Shewan, under permit of the Board. Begun and finished November 30, 1888,

Bulkhead north of Pier 62, E. R.

Secretary’s Order No. 8141.—70 spruce piles were driven close together in front of the
bulkhead and in front of Nos. 130 and 132 Mangin street, 30 feet thereof being driven with sheet
piles, 6 inches by 12 inches by 3o feet long, and the old backing-log thereat was taken out and
replaced by a new one by B. Kreischer & Sons, under permit of the Board. Begun August 8 and
finished August 25, 1888,

Bulkhead between Stanton and East Houston Streets, E. R.
Secretary’s Order No. 8183.—A row of close piles was driven in front of south half of bulkhead
by Hencken & Co., under permit of the Board. Begun September 3 and finished September 18,
1888.
Lerry FPremises at East Houston Street, E. R.
Secretary’s Order No. 8145.—20 worn-out fender piles were removed and a like number of
new ones driven in lieu thereof by the Nassau Ferry Company, under permit of the Board. Begun

{ August 20 and finished August 25, 1888,

Pier at East Third Street, E. R.

Secretary’s Order No. 7772.—An accumulation of bark and other rubbish on the outer end of
pier was removed by the Ridgewood Ice Company, lessee, by order of the Board. Begun May 22
and finished June 13, 1888.

Secretary’s Order No. 7899.—A floating bath was located on the north side of pier by the East
River Bathing Company, under permit of the Board. Begun and finished June 1, 1888.

Secretary’s Order No. 8223.—12 spruce and g oak fender piles were driven and fastened,
about 30 feet of side capping was spliced, the backing-log for about 100 linear feet was repaired,
about 30 fenders of 5 inches by 10 inches yellow pine were put on and fastened, and the deck
sheathing was patched with 3-inch spruce, by the Ridgewood Ice Company, under permit of the
Board. Begun September 8 and finished September 21, 1888,

Bulkhead between Fast Thivd and Fourth Streets, E. R.

Secretary’s Order No. 8184.—8 white oak and 4 spruce fender piles were driven, fastened and
chocked by Hencken & Co., under permit of the Board. Begun September 18 and finished
September 20, 1888.

Pier at East Ninth Street, E. R.

Secretary’s Order No. 8036.—12 bearing and 6 fender piles were driven and fastened, about
300 linear feet of interior rangers were renewed, and a new deck of 4-inch yellow pine, the entire
width of pier, for a distance of 150 feet, was laid by George Weed, under permit of the Board.
Begun July g and finished July 14, 1888.

Piers at East Eleventh, 1welfth and Thirteenth Streets, E. R.

Secretary’s Order No. 8944.—2 fender-piles were driven and fastened on the north side of pier
at Eleventh street, one on the north side of pier at Twelfth street, and 2 on the south side and 6 on
the north side of pier at Thirteenth street ; necessary repairs were made to the string pieces and
cross caps of said piers, and several stumps of old piles were pulled by the New York Mutual
Gas-light Company, under permit of the Board. Begun April 17 and finished April 20, 1889.

Department Yard at foot of East Seventeenth Street, E. R.

Secretary’s Order No. 8912.—One of the doors in storehouse in the East Seventeenth Street
Yard was widened and increased in height, in order to admit floats being built therein and removed,
by Mr.S. V. R. Cruger, Chairman Sub-Committee Centennial Celebration, April 30, 1889, and
after the celebration the opening was closed and the shed restored to its original condition.

Bulkhead at East Eighteenth Street, E. R.

Secretary’s Order No. 8185.—The bulkhead commencing at the middle of Eighteenth street,
on the easterly line of Avenue C, thence extending northerly 30 feet to the north line of said street,
was taken down and rebuilt from low water up by H. D. & J. U. Brookman, pursuant to resolution
of the Board of June 22, 1888, and in accordance with indenture bearing date August 1, 1825.
Begun August 29 and finished November 8, 1888.

Bulkhead between East Eighteenth and Nineteenth Streets, and Pier at East Nineteenth
Street, E. R.

Secretary’s Order No. 8188.—About 30 square fenders of § inches by 10 inches yellow pine
were placed at said bulkhead, in place of broken ones; about 10 fender piles were driven and
fastened and several square fenders were renewed on said pier, and a portion of said pier near
inner end was resheathed by H. D. & J. U. Brookman, under permit of the Board. Begun
September 7 and finished September 25, 1888,

Bulkhead between East Nineteenth and East Twentieth Streets, E.R.

Secretary’s Order No. 8308.—The bulkhead was rebuilt, from about one foot above mean low
water up, by H.D.& J.U. Brookman, under permit of the Board. Begun September 27 and
finished November 16, 1888.

Pier at East Twenty-first Street, E. R,

Secretary’s Order No. 7644.—3 spruce bearing, 4 spruce fender and § oak spring pil
replaced by the lessees, E. M. & J. V. Brown, under permit of the Board. 5Begun pt%xfb:: 4waenr;
finished September 6, 1888.

Bulkhead between East Twenty-first and Twenly-second Streets, E. R,

Secretary’s Order No. 7638.—The bulkhead was rebuilt from low water up, by the Consoli-
dated Gas Company, under permit of the Board. Begun April 20 and finished Jrl)xne 25, 1888 y

Ferry Premises at East Twenty-third Street, E. R.

Secretary’s Order No. 7852. —A covered way or canopy was erected substanti i
with amemd plans and s J cifications, b they Brooklyl:xy and New York It*:l-s; lé:);: :?; "‘i,:'&if
resolution of the Board of May 21, 1888. gun August I and finished August 28 18§8. g
Secretary’s Order No. 8826.—Necessary repairs to the ferry premises are beix; made by the
Brooklyn and New York Ferry Company, under permit of the gond. Begun Man:%\ 26, 1889; in
progress.
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Secretary’s Order No.8200.--The deck and deck-sheathing were repaired by lessee, the
Brooklyn and New York Ferry Company, by order of the Board. Begun September 28 and
finished October 10, 1888.

Pier at East Twenty-fifth Street, E. R,

Secretary’s Order No. 7923.—The sheathing on the inner end of the pier was repaired by
the lessee, Joseph V. Brown, by order of the Board. Begun and finished July 23, 1888.

Secretary’s Order No. 8393.—1 white pine pile was driven inside of backing-log on south
side of pier, about go feet from inner end of same, by Davies Brothers, under permit of the Board.
Begun ﬁmuary 5 and finished January 8, 1889.

The « Morgue,” between East Twenly-sixth and Twenty-seventh Streets, E.R.

Secretary’s Order No. 8723.—The width of the same was extended about 15 feet, by the
Department of Public Charities and Correction, under permit of the Board. Begun January 2
and finished March 5, 1889.

Bulkhead between East Twenty-ninth and Thirtieth Streets, E.R.

Secretary’s Order No. 8399.—About 70 spruce fender piles were driven close together in
front of the bulkhead, by James Sinclair & Co., under permit of the Board. Begun October
23 and finished November 1, 1888,

Bulkhead between East Thirtieth and Thirty first Streets, E. R.

Secretary’s Order No. 8484.—15 new, 6 inches by 8 inches, yellow pine fenders were
replaced and several old fenders were rebolted, by H. D. Brookman, under permit of the Board.
Begun November 19 and finished November 21, 1888,

Bulkhead at East Thirty-first Street, E. R.

Secretary’s Order No. 7602.—The sewer was extended through the bulkhead, by the
Depargment of Public Works, under permit of the Board. Begun April 10 and finished May
17, 1888,

Pier at East Thirty-first Street, E. R.

Secretary’s Order No. 7900.—A floating bath was located thereat, by the East River Bathing
Company, under permit of the Board. Began and finished June g, 1888.

Ferry Premises at East Thirty-fourth Street, E. R.

Secretary’s Order No. 8829.—Repairs to the ferry racks, etc., are being made by the Metro-
politan Ferry Company, under permit of the Board. Begun March 14, 1889; in progress.

Bulkhead between East Thirty-fourth and East Thirty-fifth Streets, E.R.

Secretary’s Order No. 7679.—17 piles were driven in place ot the same number of broken
ones, by Jeremiah Skidmore’s Sons, under permit of the Board. Begun April 27 and finished
May 2, 1888.

Bulkhead at East Thirty-sixth Street, E. R.

Secretary’s Order No. 8788.—The pavement along the backing-log was taken up and relaid by
Popham & Co., lessees, by order of the Board. Begun April 2 and finished April 3, 1889.

Pier at East Thirty-seventh Street, E. R.

Secretary’s Order No. 7926.—A fender pile was driven and fastened on the southerly side of
the pier, in place of one broken, by the Baltimore and Ohio Railroad Company, by order of the
Board. Begun and finished January 7, 1885.

Pier at East Thirty-eighth Street, E. R.

Secretary’s Order No. 8883.—A 6-inch iron pipe was connected with the existing pipe at the
bulkhead and was extended under the pier to its outer end by the J. Chr. G. Hupfel Brewing
Company, under permit of the Board. Begun April 18 and finished April 25, 1889.

Secretary’s Order No. 8889.—The wash-out around the drain-box at north side of pier was
repaired by filling in same with stone and earth by the Department of Public Works. Begun
April 9 and finished April 10, 1889.

Bulkhead Platform north of East Thirty-eighth Street, E. R,

Secretary’s Order No. 8476.—A part of the bulkhead platform on piles at the northerly side of
East Thirty-eighth street, East river, lying within the lines of East Thirty-eighth street, was
removed by alleged owners, H. A. Peck & Co., by order of the Board. Begun November 23 and
finished November 24, 1888,

Bulkhead between East Fortieth and East Forty-first Streets, E. R.

Secretary’s Order No. 8124.—The bulkhead for a distance of about 75 feet was rebuilt from
low water up by the E(Luitable Gas-light Co., under permit of the Board. Begun August 9 and
finished August 31, 1888.

Bulkhead at East Fort-third Street, E. R.

Secretary’s Order No. 7844.—A hoisting-mast was erected on deck of bulkhead by Daniel
Loonie, under permit of the Board. Begun May 22 and finished May 24, 1888,

Bulkhead north of East Forty-sixth Street, E. R,

Secretary’s Order No. 8069.—The bulkhead was connected with the pier at the foot of said
street by building a run about 20 feet by 50 feet. Cap, rangers and deck were put on by Kane &
Wright, under permit of the Board. Piles were driven by contractor under Contract No. 27I.
Begun July 21 and finished July 27, 1888.

Bulkhead between East Forty-ninth and Fifty-first Streets, E. R.

Secretary’s Order No. 7435.—The erection of derricks for loading stone on scows berthed
thereat, and the placing of quarried stone inside of the bulkhead line for the purpose of aiding in
the construction of a bulkhead-wall, by the New York Steam Company, under permit of the
Board. Begun March 5, 1888 ; work suspended March 15, 1888,

Bulkhead between East Fifty-second and Fifty-third Streets, E.R.

Secretary’s Order No. 8487.—2 bearing piles were driven, 2 caps were spliced and 10 fender
Eiles were driven, fastened and chocked, by H. L. Herbert & Co., under permit of the Board.
egun November 22, 1888, and finished January 5, 1889,

Bulkhead and Platform betw:en East Fifty-third and Fifty-fourth Strests, E. R.

Secretary’s Order No. 8564.—I2 spruce fender piles were driven, fastened and chocked in
front of bulkhead ; the deck of the platform and the backing-log on it were renewed, by Leander
Stone, under permit of the Board. Begun December 6 and finished December 20, 1888

Bulkhead Platform between East Sixty-first and Sixty-second Streets, and Fier at East Sixty-
second Street, E. R. f

Secretary’s Order No. 7592.—3 new bearing and 10 new fender piles were driven and fastened,
about 75 feet of side capping was renewed and chocked with about d;o linear feet of 12 inches by
12 inches yellow pine, and several old stumps of piles were pulled at bulkhead platform ; also,
about 80 loads of dirt were removed from pier, by lessee, Knickerbocker Ice Company, by order
of the Board. Begun April 11 and finished June 2, 1888,

Secretary’s Order No. 8739.—The surface of the bulkhead platform was cleaned and the deck
sheathing of platform was patched with 3-inch spruce, by I&ssee, Knickerbocker Ice Company,
by order of the Board. Begun February 13 and finished N{;rch 23, 1889

Bulkhead between East Sixty-thivd and Siztyfourth Streets, E. R.

Secretary’s Order No. 7657.—Repairs were made to bulkhead, consisting of driving of several
bearing piles, putting on new 12 inches by 12 inches yellow dpine c?s and rangers ; also, new
4-inch yellow pine deck and new backing-log, fastening fenders and braces and blocking up,
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Bulkhead between East Seventy-first and East Sevenly-second Streets, E. R.

Secretary’s Order No. 7871.—A crib-bulkhead was erected between above premises, by John
.‘b\é Boulg;rs, under permit from the Board of Docks. Work begun June 28 and finished gecem-
r 1, 1888,
Bulkhead at East Sevenly-ninth Street, E. R.

Secretary’s Order No. 8117.—A 6-inch water-main was run through the bulkhead and also
through the stone wall opposite on Blackwell’s Island, by John Corncli Jr., under permit of the
Board. Begun July 26 and finished August 11, 1888,

Bulkhead Flatform north of East Seventy-ninth Street, E. R.

. Secretary’s Order No. 8735.—The bulkhead platform was strengthened to carry pipes, and
pipe-chambers, and pipes were built on land under water, between East Seventy-ninth and East
Eightieth streets, East river, to carry condensing water, by the Manhattan Electric Light Com-
pany, Limited. Begun February 8, 1889 ; in progress.

Foot of East Eighty-third Street, E. R.

Secretary’s Order No. 7415.—The removal of the earth embankment constructed thereat to ten
feet west of the original high-water mark, with a proper slope, by L. & J. Brandt, alleged owners,
by order of the Board. Begun January 30 and finished July 9, 1888.

Between East Eighty-third and Eighty-fourth Streets, E. R.

Secretary’s Order No. 7831.—The work of filling-in with stone and clean and wholesome
earth, as per tracing submitted, is being done, from time to time, by Louis Brandt, under permit
of the Board. Begun May 1, 1888 ; in progress.

Bulkhead between East Ninetieth and Fast Mntty-ﬁrst-Sfreet, o

Secretary’s Order No. 6728.—15 new bearing and 15 new fender piles were driven, and the
deck, backing-log and mooring-posts were repaired, principally with second-hand material, by
alleged owners, by order of the Board. Begun August 20 and finished September 4, 1888.

Ferry at East Ninety-second Street, E. R.

Secretary’s Order No. 7091.—The ferry rack piles, where worn out and decayed, were
repaired and replaced ; the fac: timbers alonz the sides and westerly end of ferry bridge were
repaired ; a new ferry bridge was constructed in lieu of old one, and the ferry house was ;epaired
and extended, by the Astoria Ferry Company, under permit of the Board. “Begun November 23
1887, and finished September 3, 1888. ’

Secretary’s Order No. 8616.—14 white oak piles were replaced and properly fastened in ferry
rack, by the Astoria Ferry Company, under permit of the Board. Begun December 20 and
finished December 24, 1888.

Ferry at East Ninety-ninth Street, E. R.

Secretary’s Order No. 8094.—A cluster of 6 piles was re-driven at northeast end of the ferry
rack, and within 100 feet north ot Ninety-ninth street and the established bulkhead line of 1857
by the New York and College Point Ferry Company, under permit of the Board. Begun and
finished August 2, 1888.

HARLEM RIVER.

Float foot of One Hundred ani First Street, H. R.

Secretary’s Order Nf\. 8473.—A shanty erected thereon was removed therefrom, by E. M.
Jerolaman. Begun and finished November 21, 1888.

One HHundred and Ninth to One Hundred and Tenth Street, H. R.

Secretary’s Order No. 7278.—The premises are being filled by H. P. McGown, under permit
granted by the Board of Docks. Work was begun December 21, 1887, and has been continued
from time to time.

Crib-bulkhead between East One Hundred and Fourteenth and East One Hundred and
Fifteenth Streets, H. R.

Secretary's Order No. §549.—Building a crib-bulkhead on the southerly half of the block
between East One Hundred and Fourteenth and East One Hundred and Fifteenth streets, Harlem
river, by John Dwight. Begun October 11, 1886 ; crib-work finished on or about February 19
1887 ; filling in rear in progress. ’

Secretary’s Order No. 8569.—A 6-inch iron pipe was laid across the bulkhead on the northerly
half of the block, in accordance with plan submitted by the Standard -Gas-light Company, under
permit of the Board. Begun December 13 and finished December 24, 1888.

Crib-bulkhead at foot of One Hundred and Fifteenth Street, H. R.

Secretary’s Order No. 8414.—A 6-inch iron drain pipe was placed alongside and upon the
foundation of the wooden box built by this Department in rear of new bulkhead, by the Standard
Gas-light Company, under permit of the Board. Bezun November 1 and finished November 3, 1888.

Secretary’s Order No. 8967.—A small house 8 feet by 10 feet, to be used as a waiting-house,
was erected on the bulkhead by the Commissioners of Emigration, under permit of the Board.
Begun April 24 and finished Apnil 25, 1889.

Crib-bulkhead between East One Hundred and Fifteenth and East One Hundred and
Sixteenth Streets, H. R.

Secretary’s Order No. 5587.—Building a crib-bulkhead between East One Hundred and
Fifteenth and East One Hundred and Sixteenth streets, Harlem river, by the New York Steam
Company. Begun September 3, 1886 ; crib-work finished December 1, 1886 ; filling in rear in
progress.

Pier between East One Hundred and Seventeenth and One Hundred and Eighteenth Streets, H. R.

Secretary’s Order No. 8979.—4 white oak fender piles were driven, fastened and chocked at
outer end of pier, by R. H. Wolff & Co., under permit of the Board. Begun and finished April 25,
1889.

Pier at East One Hundred and Nineteenth Street, H. R.

Secretary’s Order No. 8177.—4 small piles were driven south of the pier and a platform walk
of about 4 feet was erected thereon by the Lotos Social Club, under permit of the Board. Begun
August 30 and finished September 4, 1888.

North of East One Hundred and Nineteenth Street, H.R.

Secretary’s Order No. 8133.—A portion of the fence thereat which encroached upon City’s
roperty, was taken down and removed by the Harlem Coal Pocket Company, by order of the
goard. Begun October 10 and finished October 15, 1888.

Pile Pier south of One Hundred and Twentieth Street, H. R.

Secretary’s Order No. 8398.—New rangers, deck and backing-log were put on by the Standard
Oil Company, under permit of the Board. Begun October 26 and finished November 3, 1888

Foot of One Hundred and Tw.ntieth Street, H.R.

Secretary’s Order No. 8364.—The necessary piles were driven for the foundation for a new
building in course of construction at foot of said street on south side thereof, by the Standard Oil
Company, under permit of the Board. Begun October 22 and finished October 235, 1888.

Foot of One Hundred and Twenty-second Street, H. R.

Secretary’s Order No. 7783.—The dangerous portion of the old brick stable, situated on the
filled-in land on the north side of said street, was taken down and rebuilt by Tinsley Brothers,
under permit of the Board. Begun May 31 and finished June 23, 1888.

Piers and Bulkheads between One Hundred and Twmty{ftl: and One Hundred anid Twenty-
seventh Streets, H. R.

Secretary’s Order No. 8319.—The timbers on bulkheads, where rotten and decayed, were

replaced with new ones, and the piers were repaired by putting on new decks, backing-logs and §

where necessary, ggsNeidlinger, Schmidt & Co., under permit of the Board. Begun April 18 and
finished May 4, 1838.

mooring posts and driving and fastening about 10 fen er-piles,ssl?' the Rapp & Johnson Lumber
Company, under permit of the Board. Begun October 11, 1888, and finished January 14, 1889 -

|
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Buikhead foot of One Hundred and Twenty-eighth Street, H. R.

Secretary’s Order No. 8669.—The 4 top courses of timber were taken off and replaced with
new timbers by alleged owners by order of the Board. Begun March 15 and finished April 4, 1889,

North of One Hundred and Twenty-eighth Street, east of Second Avenue, H, R.

Secretary’s Order No. 8684.—A fence was put up and a flooring was laid thereat, all of yellow
pine timber, by the Manhattan Railway Company, under permit of the Board. Begun January 21
and finished February 4, 1889.

Bulkhead at One Hundred and Twenty-ninth Street, H. R.

Secretary’s Order No. 8380—A 6-inch sewer pipe was laid from the water-closet to the outer
edge of bulkhead, by the Manhattan Railway Company, under permit of the Board. Begun Octo-
ber 15 and finished November 13, 1888.

Bulkhead about 214 feet east of easterly line of Second Avenue, H. R,

Secretary’s Order No. 8670.—The 4 top courses of timber were renewed by the Manhattan
Railway Company, by order of the Board. Begun January 18 and finished January 22, 1889.

Bulkhead at Second Avenue, H. R.

Secretary’s Order No. 8076.—Piles were driven and a foundation was built for an iron column
by the Suburban Rapid Transit Company under permit of the Board. Begun and finished in July,
1888.

Secretary’s Order No. 8213.—Piles were driven and a foundation was built for an iron post or
column, in accordance with plan submitted by the Suburban Rapid Transit Company under permit
of the Board. Begun September 24 and finished October 8, 1888.

Pier at One Hundred and Twenty-ninth Streeet, abou! 258 feet east of Second Avenue, H. R.

Secretary’s Order No. 8540.—The entire structure was rebuilt from low water up, by the
Manhattan Railway Company, under permit of the Board. Begun December 3, 1888, and
finished January 24, 1889.

Pier about 120 feet casterly of One Hundred and Twenty-ninth Street and Second Avenue, H. R.

Secretary’s Order No. 8445.—The entire structure was rebuilt from low water up, by the Man-
hattan Railway Co., by order of the Board. Begun November 26, 1888, and finished January 15,
1889.

East side of Second Avenue, between One Hundred and Twenty-ninth and One Hundred and
Thirtieth Streets, H. R.

Secretary’s Order No. 8697—A cable-house was erected thereat, substantially in accordance
with drawing submitted by the Metropolitan Telephone and Telegraph Company, under permit
of the Board. Begun and finished April 4, 1889.

Bulkhead at One Hundred and Thirticth Street, H. R.

Secretary’s Order No. 7799.—6 bearing and 6 fender piles were driven along the front of the
bulkhead, the interior bearing piles were blocked up, and the rangers, backing-log and deck-
sheathing were repaired, by the Harlem and Morrisania Consolidated Transportation Line, under

permit of the Board. Begun May 7 and finished May 18, 1888,

Pier at One Hundred and Thirtieth Street, H. R.

Secretary’s Order No. 7939.—A fence and gate were erected thereon, in accordance with
diagram submitted, by the Harlem and Morrisania Steamboat Company, under permit of the
Board. Begun July 2 and finished July 7, 1888.

Foot of Willis Avenue, H. R.

Secretary’s Order No. 7046.—140 fender piles were driven along the racks of the landing
bridge in place of the same number of worn out ones, by the New York, New Haven and Hartford
Railroad Company, under permit of the Board. Begun October 8, 1887, and finished June 2, 1888.

Secretary’s Order No. 8589.-—The ferry-rack was rebuilt by driving and fastening about 250
oak piles within existing lines by the New York, New Haven and Hartford Railroad Company,
under permit of the Board. Begun January 14 and finished February 6, 1889.

Westerly Side of Third Avenue, H. R.

Secretary’s Order No.8787.—22 fender piles were driven, fastened and chocked, and 3
mooring posts were set and chocked in front of the brick and lime yard occupied by Manchester
& Philbrick, by the J. L. Mott Iron Works, under permit of the Board. Begun February 25 and
finished March 5, 188g.

Mott Haven Canal, H. R.

Secretary’s Order No. 7995.—30 bearing and 12 fender piles were driven at bulkhead platform,
between One Hundred and Thirty-fourth and One Hundred and Thirty-fifth streets, and the crib
thereat was rebuilt from low water up by Jordan L. Mott, under permit of the Board. Begun
June 23 and finished July 21, 1888.

Secretary’s Order No. 8050.—The wharfage structures at the north end of canal were rebuilt
substantially in accordance with amended plans and specifications submitted, etc., by C.W.
Alcott & Co. under permit of the Board. Jegun July 2 and finished September 12, 1888.

Secretary’s Order No. 8109.—7 spruce fender piles were driven and a hoisting mast was
renewed at the east side of the canal at One Hundred and Thirty-sixth street, by Robert Stevenson
& Son, under permit of the Board. Begun August g and finished August 10, 1888,

Secretary’s Order No. 8140.—12 spruce fender piles were driven in front of bulkhead south
side of One Hundred and Thirty-fourth street, and chocks were placed between the fenders, by J.
L. Mott, under permit of the Board. Begun August 14 and finished August 17, 1888.

Secretary’s Order No. 8068.—A bulkhead platform was built on the east side of canal, extend-
ing southerly 100 feet from a point 125 feet southerly of the upper or north end of same, sub-
stantially in accordance with amended plans and specifications, by Robert J. Gray, under permit of
the Board. Begun July 20 and finished September 12, 1888.

Secretary’s Order No. 8066.—A bulkhead platform was built on the east side of the canal,
extending southerly 25 feet from a point 225 feet southerly of the upper or north end of same,
substantially as per amended plans and specifications, by Robert Hall, under permit of the Board.
Begun August 1 and finished September 12, 1888.

Secretary’s Order No. 8067.—A bulkhead platform was built on the west side of the canal,
substantially as per amended plans and specifications, by W. G. Lathrop, under permit of the
Board. Begun August 13 and finished September 12, 1888.

Secretary’s Order No. 8065.—A pile platform is being constructed on the east side of the
canal, extending 75 feet south from a point 300 feet southerly of the upper end of same, by David
Hall, under permit of the Board. Begun December 18, 1888 ; in progress.

Secretary’s Order No. 8567.—A pile platform is being constructed on the east side of the
canal, about 350 feet south of One Hundred and Forty-fourth street, by D. M. Smith, alleged
owner, under permit of the Board. Begun December 18, 1888 ; in progress.

Secretary’s Order No. 8897.—10 piles were driven and fastened on the east side of the canal,
north of One Hundred and Thirty-sixth street, by G. Robitzek Brothers, under permit of the Board.
Begun April 11 and finished April 12, 1889.

Bulkhead between One Hundred and Thirty-fifth and One Hundred and Thirty-sixth Streets, H. R.

Secretary’s Order No.8599.—A coal-pocket was erected thereat and a machine for hoisting
was placed thereon by John Sedgwick, under permit of the Board. Begun December 26, 1888 ; in
progress.

One Hundred and Thirty-third Street, H. R.

Secretary’s Order No.8830.—2 derrick poles were erected at above premises by John H.
Cheever, under permit from the Board of Docks. 1 pole was erected April 3, and the other April
15, 1889

Railroad Avenue, H. R.

Secretary’s Order No. 8383.—A sewer is being located thereat under permit granted to Depart-
Begun October 17, 1888 ; in progress.

ment of Public Parks.

Railroad Avenue and Mott's Canal, H. R.

Secretary’s Order No. 8622.—The work of building a crib-bulkhead at above premises by John
H. Cheever, under permit granted by the Board of Docks, was begun November 30, 1888 tem-
porarily suspended April 15, 1889,

One Hundred and Thirty-fifth to One Hundred and Thirty-sixth Street, H. R.

Secretary’s Order No. 8264.—A fence was erected at Madison avenue and around the above
premises and the placing of asphalt machinery on the premises so fenced in by the Barber Asphalt
Company, under permit of the Board of Docks. Begun September 17, 1888, and finished October
17, 1888.

One Hundred and Forty-ninth Street, H. R,

Secretary’s Order No. 7425.—A bulkhead is being erected at above premises, and filled in
behind same by Morris & Adams, under permit granted by the Board of Docks. Begun March 26,
1888 ; in progress.

Bulkhead south of One Hundred and Fiftieth Street, H. R.

Secretary’s Order No.8778.—A bulkhead is being erected thereat by Morris & Adams, under
permit granted by the Board of Docks. Begun February 12, 1889 ; in progress.

North of One Hundred and Fiftieth Street, H. R.

Secretary’s Order No. 8003.—Work of removing and replacing the necessary piles to moor a
boat-house, by James D. Leary, under permit granted by the Board of Docks. Begun and finished
June 23, 1888.

Pier at One Hundred and Fiftieth Street, H. R.(Westchester side).

Secretary’s Order No. 8078.—2 piles, for mooring purposes, were driven by Thomas L.
Sturges, under permit of the Board. Begun September 18 and finished September 20, 1888.

Secretary’s Order No. 8382.—3 mooring piles were driven about 40 feet from pierand 2 fender
piles were replaced at south side of pier, by Thomas L. Sturges, under permit of the Board.
Begun September 18 and finished September 20, 1888.

One Hundred and Fiftieth Street, Cromwell's Creek, H. R.

Secretary’s Order No. 8230.—Piles were driven at above premises for the purpose of designat-
ing the exterior line of the proposed bulkhead and the corners of the proposed slips. Work done
by J. J. & William Astor, under permit granted by the Board of Docks. Begun September 8,

1888 ; temporarily suspended January 31, 1889.

Pier at One Hundred and Fifty-fifth Street and Seventh Avenue, H.R.

Secretary’s Order No. 7189.—Necessary repairs to the backing-log, mooring posts, cleats and
deck sheathing were made by Cavanagh & Collins, principal occupants of said pier. Begun August
4 and finished August 8, 1888. '

One Hundred and Fifty-fifth Street, H.R.

Secretary Order No. 8442.—The bulkhead at above premises was pierced for the purpose
of building a sewer outlet thereat. Work done by the Department of Public Works, under permit
of the Board of Docks. Begun December 12, 1888, and finished January 16, 188q.

One Hundred and Fifty-fifth Street to One Hundred and Fifty-seventh Street, H. R.

Secretary’s Order No. 5452.—The premises behind the newly completed bulkhead were filled
in by Mrs. Sarah Lynch, under permit granted by the Board of Docks. Begun November 3,
1888, and finished January 31, 1889.

One Hundred and Fifty-ninth Street, H. R.

Secretary’s Order No. 7460.—A bulkhead was erected thereat and a coaling station placed
thereon by the Manhattan Railway Company, under permit granted by the Board of Docks. Begun
March 29 and finished October 13, 1888,

One Hundred and Sixty-fivst Street and Cromwell's Creek, H. R.

Secretary’s Order No. 8182.—A platform on piles was erected at above premises by James W.
Colwell, under permit granted by the Board of Docks. Begun October 22, 1888, and finished
November 1, 1888.

One Hundred and Eighty-first Street, H.R.

Secretary’s Order No.5608.--A platform was erected at above premises south of the new
bridge, by Andrew H. Green, executor of the estate of William B. Ogden, deceased, under permit
granted by the Board of Docks. Begun August 5, 1886, and finished January 16, 1889.

Morris Dock, H.R.

Secretary’s Order No. 7335.—The premises, from Commerce avenue to Dashwood place, are
being filled in by the Gas Engine and Power Co., under permit granted by the Board of Docks.
Begun December 1, 1888, and continued from time to time.

Secretary’s Order No. 7601.—A piatform was erected north of Morris dock, by the Gas Engine
and Power Co., under permit granted by the Board of Docks. Begun March 29 and finished
May 31, 1888

Secretary’s Order No. 7627.—Erection of stone wall at Powell place and Commerce avenue,
by the Gas Engine and Power Co., under permit granted by the Board of Docks. Begun April
15, 1888, and continued from time to time.

Secretary’s Order No. 7729.-—About 20 side bearing piles were renewed, caps were repaired,
15 fender piles were driven and fastened and new backing was put on the pier at Morris Dock,
by Lewis G. Morris, under permit of the Board. Begun May 4 and finished May 26, 1888,

Secretary’s Order No. 7745.—A platform on piles was erected north of Morris Dock, by the
Gas Exchange and Power Company, under permit granted by the Board of Docks. Begun April
14 and finished about November 3, 1888.

Secretary’s Order No. 7816.—The pier at Morris Dock was widened on the northerly side, by
Lewis G. Morris, under permit of the Board. Begun May 10 and ﬁnishedfiune 1, 1888.

Secretary’s Order No. 8957.—Piles were driven for the purpose of mooring a boat-house
thereat, about 60 feet north of Morris Dock, by the Berkley Athletic Club, under permit granted
by the Board of Docks. Begun April 19 and finished April 28, 188q.

Riverdale Avenue, H. R.

Secretary’s Order No. 8459.—Filling in at above premises, by J. G. Godwin, under permit
granted by the Board of Docks. Begun November 10, 1888, and continued from time to time.

Spuyten Duyyil Creek, H. R. I
Secretary’s Order No. 4686,—The premises in the rear of the bulkhead located thereat are
being filled in by T.and W. Thorne & Co., under permit granted by the Board of Docks. Work
n progress from time to time.
LONG ISLAND SOUND.
Bronx Kills, H, R.

Secretary’s Order No. 7984.—Filling in at above premises, by the New York, New Haven and
Hartford Railroad Company, under permit granted by the Board of Docks. Begun June 25, 1888 ;
temporarily suspended September 24, 1888. ]

Bronx Kills, near Port Morris.

Secretary’s Order No. 8919.— 12 spruce piles were driven thereat by the Knickerbocker Yacht
Club, under permit of the Board. Begun April 23 and finished April 24, 1889

One Hundred and Thirty-eighth Street and Long Island Sound.

Secretary’s Order No. 8175.—A bulkhead was erected at above Eremises, by the De La Vergne
Refrigerating Company, under permit granted by the Board of Docks. Begun September 12 and
finished December 1, 1888.

One Hundred and Forty-second Street, Port Morris.

Secretary’s Order No. 8545.—An old dock was removed from above premises and improve-
ments were made thereat by New Vork Central and Hudson River Railroad -Compangﬁsundﬂ'
permit granted by the Board of Docks. Begun November 1 and finished December 19, 1888.
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THE CITY RECORD.

HEALTH

DEPARTMENT OF 'I‘HEV LII%’ QF

YORK,

NEW

SANITARY BUREAU, DIVISION OF VITAL STATISTICS,

Gen. EMMONS CLARK, Secretary Board of Health :

SirR—730 deaths were registered m this office during the week ending at noon of Saturday, March 1, 1890, representing

of 1,602,731.

REPORT

Registered Mortality from the Principal Causes, with

No.

FOR THE WEEK

ENDING

301 Mott Street.
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*7. e., the average number increased to correspond with the increase of population. .
t Deaths reported as due to d7a»r4aal forms of these diseases are included in the title Diarrhaeal Diseases.
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MUumps «.ev cvvnonss 1 | Hydrocephalus .oeees'vvruneennsn. 2 | Pulmonary hemorrhage...... (P 1 | Evophtalmic goitre......coveeveenes 1 | Burns, scalds.........0ue 7o (F%lows. b ............ A (-
; : I ut, stab.
Mahg.rtant pustule 1 Cerebra.l softening cosscevevonnes 7 [T EODYRIDA, ‘vs i xosvissasss S ennesida 9| Adenitisisiis st ivososansovsosnine 2 [ Drowning..ececerereenens x| Chinshot o ;
Syphilis, eccsssesvvsssssasecsscsssss 3 | Paralysis. ... 2 | Gangrene of lungs ... veovviunnnens 1 | Ursemia .. 3| Falls 3 PoIs0D s e s00es o
Rothelu, cvevveecsnens sesssessvvaces t | Dementia, €tC.eusccernresnreenannns 9 | Oedema pulmonum .....oeivievennas 5 HCRRHEE < Ulns e todBinfnsis 0 ingponss = g . h .l. aberbve Other methods . ... o
Influenza ...ovovvvniniieniiiiiiinna, 6 | Congestion of brain veeevvueen... 2 ‘ TonSIMLE oo 0essesaasinssiis vessees 1 | Renal calouli civovsiivassinnssacons X tret?tve AU sy 4 joieisse = =
Thrush. «cccues 2 | Tetanus,...., 1 | Intestinal obstruction ......couvuss ++ 1 | Ovarian disease....... .. “as 2 | Streetcars..cccocieaeiidt 1 Suicide.
Worms ceveee sannaens 1 1 | Intussusception ...... . .+ 1 | Enlarged prostate......c.cconneenes 1 | Railroads ..covvenennnnnen z — —
Infla y :“‘ 1 1 | Typhiitis, etc......... T e 2 | Spinal disease ..c.vovvveaaes e A 2 Explosions +.ooieieaiinnns o
Tubercular meningitis......ccveeees 10 2 | BACYBIR v saisna g i tidn sadrngn evase s 1 | Psoas abscess...... Vgl I T RS U, i . ©o
Scrofu!a and tuberculosis............ 2 3| ]auudic'e ..... EETTRPRPRTRSPPPEPRR 1 | Gangrene of foot. .. R et LR
AnEmi, corveriiiiiiiiiiiaiiiiiey 3 3 | Other liver diseases......c.cv.ns cove | 3 | EOROIMR b inesisvesssbonsnslevpssb L3 i
Diabetes . 3 | Chronic bronchitis....coviiieiiannn. 2 | Ulceration of the bowels ........... 1 | Marasmus, inanition, €tc,.....v...s 13 | Electric current.......... o
Debility . 2 | b
Particulars Regarding Births, Deaths, Marriages and Still-births for Week ending Saturday, March 1, 18go.
NaT! = PARENTAGE . . ' 4 | The Returns of Births, Marriages and Still-births
! WHITE, CoLorEn, PARE‘RX’:S. ’ gg:::}: OF MIXEP I{f\“f;j;ig SINGLE. MARRIED. | WiboweD. S’r:::')gb. o g are incomplete.
OTAL. 28, %
ToTAL NaTviTzs, | Z E
B zg MonTH oF UTERO-GESTATION,
M. | F M | F M. ‘ F M. | F M. | F M| F | M F. M. ‘ F. | m. ‘ F.| M. | F & z
- e SR W fes o e it Jio el ..'g'
i s|67]8|o||S8
314 | 313 313 I ] - s i ¥e - ae 34 3 284 284 »e @ 28 30 2 . = i e z(g
723°| 36t | 3s1 2 9 91 90 | 200 | 194 | 68 | 66 4 | 10 )55 gL o e o P . = biybin el ol VOSSR, BB gl oS! SR B8 AP R oL
eaths 730 | 374 340 7 9 70 68 252 242 32 27 28 1 239 182 X1 106 30 59 2 16
Still-births..... 41 a2z 1 3 14 6 20 1 7 3 1 5 Vi “ o e i v . p P | 2| 4| 95| 9|28 | .} ..

-—— e

|
|
|
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—chargeable to appropriation for 18go, as follows :
“ Sweeping ”’

)

¢ Carting”’. ..

4631 94
1,132 37

“ Final Dispesition 905 17 |

¢ Rentals and Contingencies”

P. Lenane & Bro., approved
J. Fitzpatrick
H. Ingersoll 659 33

HORACE LOOMIS, Commissioner of Street Cleaning.

LAW DEPARTMENT.

r——

Statement and Return of
in the City of New Yo
in pursuance of the provisions of

Act L:/ 1882.

Moneys Recerved by CHARLES E. LYDECKER, Public Administralor
ork, for the Month of lebruary, 189e, rendered fo the ('om/?lru/(rr
" Sections 56 and 216 of New York City Conmsolidation

ToraL
AMOUNT.

IntesTATE | Commis-

John P. Lynch

Julia Farrell....

Ann McCrossan, etc

IVACLOR CHITEIAING 4 60 5 31565 §'s Sasgiat sihs AT S EHIS S VHBTR D oGRS
UL R S B g R ey s (S Rl
Fredericc

Frederick M. Woodhouse, vessvsssssnossoss sopghsdpssas s
Frances A, Ennever. ives issaussns ssnines sensssssssosssns
Elizabeth Gilbert, etc

Anna Weidner

1ised, as reported from Coroners’

st of whose 1es and respective
T O B T Sy o

Various persons, d
office, a detailed
amounts 1s hereto

$3.773 14

| $3,193 88

Ann McCrossan, or McCrosson, deposited with the Chamberlain of the City of New York, for the benefit of

Joseph, Francis and Mary McCrossan, minors, theiz distributive shares, §1,210.03.

Coroners’ Offfice, December §5 and 23, 1889.

Date of Death.
Sept. 1889, Patrick Culkin
i ‘¢~ James Richardson
Unknown man, High Brid
Moses Lubelsky ...... ess $0 45
Less car-fare, etc.... 10

Unknown ma

and North river
Michael Fitzgerald..
Philip Phail, or Prail
Charles Crossen..
Ann Harriott
Unknown man,

East Broadway....

Less f: i

gating estate

James Walsh ...00uiue

Isaac Green.

Unknown man.

Unknown man, enty
street and North river.

. Charles Heisler Baen

Unknown man, foot of Canal
street (2s. 6d. and 6d. copper),
exchanged for.

NN H O
W O W OV

Meyer Adler, ten stamps
Felix Broessel
Less car-fare, etc . ...

$12 29

CHARLES E. LYDECKER, Public Administrator.

APPROVED PAPERS

Resolved, That the sidewalks on both sides of Sixty-ninth street and south side of Seventieth
street, from Boulevard to West End avenue, be flagged full width, where not already done, and

that the flagging and the curb now on_the sidewalks be relaid and reset where necessary, and that |

new flagging and curb be furnished where the present flagging and curb are defective, as provided
by section 321 of chapter 410, Laws of 1882, as amended by chapter 569, Laws of 1887, under
the direction of the Commissioner of Public Works ; and that the accompanying ordinance therefor
be adopted.

Adopted by the Board of Aldermen, February 18, 18go.
Approved by the Mayor, February 24, 18g0.

Resolved, That the flagging and the curb now on the sidewalks in front of the premises Nos.
238 and 240 West Fiftieth street be relaid and reset, and that new flagging and curb be furnished
where the present flagging and curb are defective, as provided by section 321 of chapter 410, Laws
of 1882, as amended by chapter 569, Laws 1887, under the direction of the Commissioner of Public
Works ; and that the accompanying ordinance therefor be adopted.

Adopted by the Board of Aldermen, February 18, 18go,
Approved by the Mayor, February 24, 18go.

Resolved, That the flagging and the curb now on the sidewalks on One Hundred and Forty-
first street, from St. Nicholas to Convent avenue, be relaid and reset where necessary, and that
new flagging and curb be furnished where the present flagging and curb are defective, as provided
by section 321 of chapter 410, Laws 1882, as amended by chapter 569, Laws of 1887, under the
direction of the Commissioner of Public Works ; and that ‘the accompanying ordinance therefor be
adopted.

Adopted by the Board of Aldermen, February 18, 18g0.
Approved by the Mayor, February 24, 18go.

Resolved, That the Commissioner of Public Works be and he is hereby authorized to procure
and place at the High-service Works, at Ninety-seventh and Ninety-eighth streets, one hundred feet
west of Ninth avenue, an additional pumping engine and boilers, of a capacity of ten millions
gallons per day, pursuant to section 356 of the New York City Consolidation Act of 1882, the
expense of same to be paid out ‘ef the appropriation for ¢ Laying Croton Pipes,” and not to
exceed the sum of fifty-two thousand dollars; and he is hereby further authorized to procure the
said work and materials without centract by advertisement and public letting, as prescribed by
section 64 of the New York City Censolidation Act of 1882,

Adopted by the Board of Aldermen, February 18, 18g0.
Approved by the Mayor, February 24, 18go.

Resolved, That East Twenty-fourth and Twenty-fifth streets be renumbered to the Fourth
avenue, commencing with the numbers 1 and 2 at Madison avenue, under the direction of the
Commissioner of Public Works.

Adopted by the Board of Aldermen, February 18, 18go,
Approved by the Mayor, February 27, 18go.

Marcu 7, 1890,

¢ P

Resolved, That water-mains be laid in One Hundred and Twenty-first street, from Eighth

| avenue to Manhattan avenue, as provided n section 356 of the New York City Consolidation Act

of 1882.

Adopted by the Board of Aldermen, February 18, 18g0.
Approved by the Mayor, February 27, 189o.

Resolved, That the flagging and the curb now on the sidewalks en the north side of Ninety-
sixth street, from Boulevard to West End avenue, be rclni.d and reset where necessary, and that new
flagging and curb be furnished where the present flagging and curb are defective, as provided by
| section 321 of chapter 410, Laws of 1882, as amended by chapter 569, Laws of 1887, under the
| direction of the Commissioner of Public Works ; and that the accompanying ordinance therefor be
| adopted.

Adopted by the Board of Aldermen, February 18, 1890,
Approved by the Mayor, February 24, 1890.

, | published.

Resolved, That gas-mains be laid, lamp-posts erected and street-lamps lighted in Sixty-ninth
street, from Eighth avenue to Ninth avenue, under the direction of the Commissioner of Public Works.

| Adopted by the Board of Aldermen, February 18, 1890,

[ Approved by the Mayor, February 27, 18go.

| EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT,

s

MAvor’s OFFICE, l
NEw YORK, March 4, 18go. |
| Pursuant to section 1, subdivision 3 of chapter

| 10, Laws of 1888, I hereby designate the ¢ New
| Yorker Zeitung *” and ¢ New York Daily News,”’

3 | of the daily papers printed in_the City of New

York as the newspapers in which the advertise-
ments of the publi¢ notice of the time and place
of auction sales in the City of New York shall be

HUGH J. GRANT, Mayor.
- we®e+s
| MAYOR’S OFFICE, %

‘ New York, February 1, 1889.

|  Pursuant to section g of chapter 339, Laws ot
| 1883, I hereby designate the ¢¢ Daily News’’ and
| the ¢ New York Morning Journal,”” two of the
‘ daily papers printed in the City of New York,
\

|

in which notice of each sale of unredcemed pawns
or pledges by public auction in said city, by
pawnbrokers, shall be published for at least six
days previous thereto, until otherwise ordered.
HUGH ]J. GRANT, Mayor.

OFFICIAL DIRECTORY.

which all the Public Offices in the City are open for
business, and at which the Courts regularly open and
adjourn, as well as of the places where such offices are
kept and such Courts are held ; together with the heads

; of Departments and Courts:

‘ EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT

|
!
1
’ TATEMENT OF THE HOURS DURING

Mayor’'s Office.
No. 6 City Hall, 10 A. M. to 4 P. M. ; Saturdays, 10
A. M. to 12 M,
HUGH J. GRANT, Mayor.
| Secretary and Chief Clerk.
| Mayor’s Marshal s Office.
j No. 1 City Hall, g A. M. to 4 P. M.
l‘ Danier ENGELHARD, First Marshal.
Frank Fox, Second Marshal.

Leicester HoLMmE,

COMMISSIONERS OF ACCOUNTS.

A.M, to 4 P.M,
ARKER.

Rooms 114 and 115, Stewart Building,
Mavurice F. HorLauan, EDwArD P.

AQUEDUCT COMMISSIONERS.
Room 209, Stewart Building, sth floor, g A. M. to 5 P. M.
James “C. Duang, President; JouN C. SHEEHAN,
Secretary ; A. FTeLEY, Chief Engineer; J. C. LuLLEY,
Auditor.

BOARD OF ARMORY COMMISSIONERS.

THE MAvoOR, Chairman ; PRESIDENT OF DEPARTMENT
| oF TAXES AND ASSESSMENTS, Secretary.

Address M CoLEMAN, Staats Zeitung Buildiag, Tryon
| Row. Office hours, g A. M. to 4 P. M. ; Saturdays, g A. M.
10 12 M.

COMMON COUNCIL.
Office of Clerk of Common Council.
No. 8 City Hall, g A. M. to 4 P. M.
Joun H. V. ArnoLD, President Board of Aldermen,
Francis J. Twomey, Clerk Common Council.
City Library.

No. 12 City Hall, 10 A. M. to 4 P. M.

James H. Fagrrecr, City Librarian,

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS.

Commissioner’s Office.

No. 31 Chambers street, g A. M. to 4 P. M.
Tuaomas F. GiLroy, Commissioner; BERrRNARD F,
MAaRrTIN, Deputy Commissioner,

Bureaw of Chief Engineer.

Chambers street, g A, M. to 4 P. M.

No.\e,x
GeorGe W, BirpsaLL, Chief Engineer.

Bureau of Water Register.
No. 31 Chambers street, g A. M. to 4 P, M.
Josern RiLEY, Register.
Bureaw of Street Improvements.
No. 31 Chambers street, g A, M. to 4 P,
Wwu. M. DEAN, Superintendent.
Bureau of Sewers.

No. 31 Chambers street, %A. M. tO 4 P. M,

—_— , Engineer-in-Charge.

Bureaw of Repairs and Supplies.
No. 31 Chambers street, 9 A. M. to 4 P.

WiLLiam G. BERGEN, Superintendent.

Bureau of W ater Purveyor.

1 Chambers street, g A. M. to 4 P.

URKE, Water Purveyor.

Bureau of Lamps and Gas.

1 Chambers street, 9 A. M. to 4 P. M,

cCormMmick, Superintendent.

Bureau of Streets and Roads.

No. 31 Chambers street, g A. M, to 4 P. M.
Joun B. SHEA, Superintendent.

¥

No.
W, H.

No.
STEPHEN

Bureau of Incumbrances.

Chambers street, g A. M. t0 4 P, M.
CumMINGS, Superintendent.

No.
MicHAEL

Keeper of City Hall,
Marrin J. Keesg, City Hall.

FINANCE DEPARTMENT.
Comptroller’s Office.
No. 15 Stewart Building, Chambers street and Broad-
w:’%f’, 9 A. M. tO t P.
"HEODORE W. MyEers, Comptroller; RicHARD A.
[ Storrs, Deoutv Comptroller.

Auditing Bureau.
Nos. 19, 21, 23 Stewart Building, Chambers street and:
Broadway, g A. M. to 4 P. M,
Wirriam J. Lyon, First Auditor.
Davip E. AusTeN, Second Auditor,

Bureau for the Collection of Assessments and Arrvears
of Taxes and Assessments and of Water Rents.
Nos. 31, 33, 35, 37, 39 Stewart Building, Chambers

street and Broadway, g A M. to 4 P. M.

D. Lowser SmiTH, Collector of Assessments and

Clerk ot Arrears.

No money received after 2 p. M.

Bureau for the Collection of City Revenue and of
Markets.
Nos. 1 and 3 Stewart Building, Chambers street and
Broadway, g A. M. to 4 P. M,
James Davy, Collector of the City Revenue and
Superintendent of Markets.
No money received after 2 p, M,

Bureau jor the Collection of Taxes.
No. 57 Chambers street and No. 35 Reade street,
Stewart Building, 9 A. M. to 4 P. M.
GeorGeE W, McLean, Receiver of Taxes; ALFRED
VREDENBURGH, Deputy Receiver of Taxes.
No money received after 2 p, M.

Bureaun of the City Chamberlain.

I Nos. 25, 27 Stewart Building, Chambers street and
Broadway, g A, M. to 4 P. M.
Tromas C. T. Craiy, City Chamberlain.

Office of the City Paymaster.

No. 33 Reade street, Stewart Building, g A. M. to 4 p.M,
Joun H. TimmeERMAN, City Paymaster.

LAW DEPARTMENT.
Office of the Counsel to the Corporation.
Staats Zeitung Building, third and fourth floors, g
A.M. to 5 P, M, Saturdays, g A. M. to 12 M.
WirLiam H. Crark, Counsel to the Corporation.
ANDREw T. CampBeELL, Chiet Clerk.

Office ot the Public Administrator.

No. 49 Beekman street, 9 A. M. to 4 P. M,
CuarrLes E. Lypecker, Public Administrator.

Qffice of Attorney for Collection of Arrears of Personal
Taxes.
Stewart Building, Broadway and Chambers street. g A.
M. 10 4 P. M,
Joun G. H. MEYERs, Attorney.
SAMUEL BARRy, Clerk.

Qffice of the Corporation Attorney.

No. 49 Beekman street, 9 A, M, to 4 P. M.
Louis STECKLER, Corporation Attorney.

POLICE DEPARTMENT.
Central Office.
No.
CHARLES %‘

Mulberry street, g A. M. to 4 P. M.

MacLEgaN, President ; WiLLiam H, Kipp,
Chief Clerk ; T.F. RopexsouGH, Chief of Bureau of
Elections,

DEPARTMENT OF CH;})RIT!ES AND CORREC-
TION

Central Office.

No. 66 Third avenue, corner Eleventh street, g A, M. to
4P M

Henry H. PorTER, President ; GEorGE F. BriTTON,
Secretary.

Purchasing Agent, FREDERICK A, Cusuman. Office
hours, g A. M. to 4 P, M. Saturdays, 12 M,

Contracts, Proposals and Estimates for Work and Mae=
terials for Building, Repairs and Supplies, Bills and
Accounts, g A, M.to 4 P. M. Saturdays, 12 M. CHARLES
BexN, General Book‘ceeper.

Out-Door Poor Department.
to 4.30 P.M, WiLLIAM BLAKE, Superintendent.
trance on Eleventh street.

Office hours, 8.30 A. M,
En-

FIRE DEPARTMENT,
Office hours for all, except where otherwise noted
from g A. M. to 4 P. M. Saturdays, to 12 M.
Headquarters.

Nos. xs;)and 159 East Sixty-seventh street.
Henry D. Purroy, President; CARL Jussewn, Sec-
retary.
Burean of Chief of Department.

HucH BonNER, Chief of Department.
Bureau of Inspector of Combustibles.
PETER SEERY, Inspector of Combustibles.
Bureau of Fire Marshal.
James MiTcHELL, Fire Marshal,
Bureau of Inspection of Buildings.
THomaAs J. BRADY, Superintendent ot Buildings..
Altorney to Department.
Ww. L. FINDLEY.
Fire Alarm Telegraph.
J. ELLior SmiTH, Superintendent,
Central Office open at all hours.
Repair Shops.
Nos, 128 and 130 West Third street.
Joun CastLEs, Foreman-in-Charge, 8 A. M. to 5 P. M.
Hospital Stables.

Ninety-ninth street, between Ninth and Tenth avenues..
Joseru SHEA, Foreman-in-Charge.
Open at all hours. :
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HEALTH DEPARTMENT.

No. 3or Mott street, g A, M, to 4 P. M.
CuarrLes G. WiLson, President ; én
Secretary,

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC PARKS.

Emigrant Industrial Savings Bank Building, Nos. 49

and st Chambers street, g A.M. to 4 P.M. Saturdays, 12 M.

WaLpo HurcHixs, President ; CuarLEes DE F, Burws,

Secretary.
Office of Topographical Engineer.
Arsenal, Sixty-fourth street and Fifth avenue, g A. M
105P. M

Office of Superintendent of 23d and 24th Wards.

One Hundred and Forty-sixth street and Third ave-
nue, o A, M.to 5 P. M. *

DEPARTMENT OF DOCKS.
Battery, Pier A, North niver.
Epwin A, Post, President ; AucusTus T. DocHARTY,
Secretary.
Cffice hours, from g A, M. to 4 P. M,

DEPARTMENT OF TAXES AND ASSESSMENTS

Staats Zeitung Building, Tryon Row, g A.M.to 4 p. M.
Saturdays, 12 M. .
MicuaeL CorLeMAN, President;

Frovp T. Smits,
Secretary,

DEPARTMENT OF STREET CLEANING.

49 and st Chambers street. Office hours, g A.M.to 4 P.M.

Horace Loowmis, Commissioner ; EDwaArp P, HaAcAN,
Deputy Commissioner; R. W, Horner, Secretary ;
Henry W, BearpsLEy, Chief Clerk,

CIVIL SERVICE SUPERVISORY AND EXAMIN-
ING BOARDS.

Cooper Union, g A. M. to 4 P. M.,

James THomson, Chairman of the Supervisory Board ;
GuntHer K. Ackerman, Secretary and Executive
Officer,

BOARD OF ESTIMATE AND APPORTIONMENT

Office of Clerk, Staats Zeitung Building, Room 5.
The Mavor, Chairman ;: CHARLES V. ApEE, Clerk.

BOARD OF ASSESSORS,

Office, 27 Charr_nbcrs street, ? A.M. tO 4 P. M,
Epwarp GiLox, Chairman ; Wwm. H. JASPER, Secretary

BOARD OF EXCISE.
No. 54 Bond street, g A. M. to 4 P. M.
ALEXANDER MEAKIM, President; James F. BisHor,
Secretary and Chiet Clerk.

SHERIFF’S OFFICE.

Nos. 6 and 7 New County Court-house, g A.M. to 4 P, M.
James A. Frack, Sheriff; Joun B. Sexton, Under
Sheriff ; Joun M. Tracy, Order of Arrest Clerk.

REGISTER’S OFFICE.
East side City Hall Park, g A. M. to 4 P. M.
Frank T. FirzgeravLp, Register; James A, HANLEY
Deputy Register,

COMMISSIONER OF JURORS.

Room 127, Stewart Building, Chambers street and
Broadway, g A. M. to 4 P. M,
CHARLES Remyy, Commissioner; James E. CoNNER,
Deputy Commissioner.

COUNTY CLERK’S OFFICE.

Nos. 7 and 8 New County Court-house, g A, M. to 4 P. M.

Epwarp F. ReiLLy, County Clerk; P, J. ScurLry,
Deputy County Clerk.

DISTRICT ATTORNEY’S OFFICE.

Second floor, Brown-stone Building, City Hall Park,
9 A.M. to 4 P. M.

Joun R. FeLLows,
Costican, Chief Clerk.

District Attorney ; THoMAS

THE CITY RECORD OFFICE,
And Bureaw of Printing, Stationery, and Blank Books.

No. 2 City Hall, g A. M. to 5 P. M., except Saturdays, on
which days g A, M. to 12 M.

W. J. K. Kexny, Supervisor; DAvip RyaAN, Assist-
ant Supervisor ; JoHN J. McGrATH, Examiner.

CORONERS’ OFFICE.

Nos. 13 and 15 Chatham street, 8 A. M. to 5 P, M. Sun-
days and holidays, 8 A, M. to 12.30 P. M.

MicHaEgL J. B, MEssEMER, FERDINAND LEVY, DANIEL
Hanvy, Louis W. ScuurLtze, Coroners; Epwarp F.
Rev~xoLps, Clerk of the Board of Coroners.

SUPREME COURT

Second floor, New County Court-house, opens at
€0.30 A, M.

8HARLES H.Vax BrunT, Presiding Justice ; EDwARD
F. ReiLry, Clerk; P. J. Scurry, Deputy County Clerk,

General Term, Room No. 9,WiLriam Lams, Jr.,Clerk.

]Spﬁcia] Term, Part 1., Room No. 10, HuGH DoNNELLY,

erk.

Special Term, Part II., Room No, 18, WiLLiam J.
Hivy, Clerk.

Chambers, Room No. 11, AMBrose A, McCaLL,
Clerk.

Circuit, Part I., Room No. 12, WALTER A. BRADY,
Clerk.
CICi]:cuit, PartII., Room No. 14, Joun B, McGoLDRICK,

erk.

Circuit, Part I1I.,, Room No. 13, GeorGe F. Lvox,
Clerk.

Circuit, Part IV., Room No. 15, J. LEwis Lvon, Clerk,

Judges’ Private Chambers, Rooms Nos. 19 and 20,
SAMUEL GOLDBERG, Librarian,

SUPERIOR COURT.

Third floor, New County Court-house, 11 A, M

General Term, Room No. 3s.
Special Term, Room No. 33.

quity Term, Room No 30.
Chambers, Room No. 33.
Part 1., Room No. 34.
Part I1., Room No. 35.
Part I11., Room No. 36.
gludges’ Private Chambers. .

aturalization Bureau, Room No. 31.
Clerk’s Office, Room No. 31, 9 A. M. t0 4 P. M.
‘Jol:m Sepcwick, Chief Judge ; THomAs Bogsg, Chief

Clerk.

COURT OF COMMON PLEAS.

Third floor, New County Court-house, 9 A. M. to 4 P. M.
Assignment Bureau, Roem No. 23, 9 A. M. to 4 P, M,
Clerk’s Office, Room No. 21,9 A M. t0 4 P. M,

General Term, Room No. 24, 11 o’clock A M. to ad-

journment. .

Special Term, Room No. 22, 11 o’clock A. m. to ad-

journment, .
Chambers, Room No. 22, ro.30 0’clock A, M. to adjourn-
ent.

mPan 1., Room No. 26, 11 o’clock A. M. to adjournment.
Part I1., Room No. 24, 11 0’clock A. M. to adjonrnment.
Equity Term, Room No. 25, 1z o’clock A. m. to ad-

journment. ;

Naturalization Bureau, Room No. 23, 9 A. M. to 4 P. M.

uMONS CLARK,

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS.

No 32 Chambers street.
FRreDERICK SMYTH, Recorder ;

Judges.
Terms open, first Monday each month.
Joun Sparks, Clerk.
4 P.M.

CITY COURT.
City Hall,

General Term, Room No. z20.

Trial Term, Part 1., Room No. zo.

Part 11., Room No. 2r.

Part IT1., Room No. 135.

Part IV., Room No. 11.

Special Term Chambers and will be held in Room No,
19, I0 A, M.to 4P, M,

Clerk’s Office, Room No, 10, City Hall, g A. M. to 4 P. M,
CYDr]\‘VlD McApawm, Chief Justice; MicHAEL T, DALy,

er,

OYER AND TERMINER COURT.,

New County Court-house, second floor, southeast cor«
ner, Room No. r2. Court opens at 1034 o’clock A.Mm.
Joun Sparks, Clerk. Office, Brown-stone Building,
City Hall Park, second floor, northwest corner, Room
No. 11, 10 A. M. till 4 P, M.

COURT OF SPECIAL SESSIONS.
At Tombs, corner Franklin and Centre streets, daily

at 10.30 A. M., excepting Saturday.
Joun F, Carrorr, Clerk, Office, Tombs.

DISTRICT CIVIL COURTS.

First District—Third, Fifth and Eighth Wards, and
all that part of the First Ward lying west of Broadway
and Whitehall street. Court-room, southwest corner of
Centre and Chambers streets.

PeTER MITCHELL, Justice,

Clerk’s Office open from g A. M. to 4 P. M,

Second District—Second, Fourth, Sixth and Fourteenth
Wards, and all that portion of the First Ward lying
south and east of Broadway and Whitehall street.
Court-room, corner of Grand and Centre streets.

CyarLes M. Crancy, Justice.

Clerk’s Office open from g A. M. to 4 P. M.

Third District—Ninth and Fifteenth Wards, Court-
room, southwest corner Sixth avenue and West Tenth
street. Court open daily (Sundays and legal holidays
excepted) from g A, M. to 4 P.M.

GeorGE B, DEANE, Justice,

Fourth District—Tenth and Seventeenth Wards.
Court-room, No 30 First street, corner Second avenue.
Court opens g A, M. daily, and remains open to close ot
business.

ALFRED STECKLER, Justice.

Fifth District—Seventh, Eleventh and Thirteenth
Wards, Court-room, No 154 Clinton street.
Henry M. GOLDFOGLE, Justice.

Sixth District—Eighteenth and Twenty-first Wards,
Court-room, No. 61 Union place, Fourth avenue, south-
west corner of kighteenth street. Court opens g A, M.
daily ; continues open to close of business,

SamsoN LacuMAN, Justice.

Seventh District—Nineteenth Ward. Court-room
No. 151 East Fifty-seventh street. Court opens every
morning at g o’clock (except Sundays and legal holidays),
and continues open to the close of business.
Joun B. McKEean, Justice.

Eighth District—Sixteenth and Twentieth Wards,
Court-room, southwest corner of Twenty-second street
and Seventh avenue. Court opens at g A.M. and con-
tinues open to close of business.
4 Clerk’s office open from g A.M. to 4 P. M, each court

ay.

Trial days, Wednesdays, Fridays and Saturdays.
Return days, Tuesdays, Thursdays and Saturdays.
Joun TErROLOMAN, Justice.

Ninth District—Twelfth Ward, except all that portion
of the said ward which is bounded on the north by the
centre line of One Hundred and Tenth street, on the
south by the centre line of Eighty-sixth street, on the
east by the centre line of Sixth avenue, and on the west
by the North river. Court-room, No, 150 East One
Hundred and Twenty-fifth street.,

Josepu P, FALLON, Justice.

Clerk’s office open daily from g A. M. to 4 P.M. Trial
days, Tuesdays and Fridays. Court opens at g4 A. M.
Tenth District—Twenty-third and Twenty-fourth
Wards, Court-room, corner of Third avenue and One
Hundred and Fifty-eighth street,
Office hours, from g A, M to 4 P. M,
A M.

AnNDREW J. ROGERS, Justice

Eleventh District—Twenty-second Ward, and all that
portion of the Twelfth Ward which is bounded on the
north by the centre line of One Hundred and Tenth
street, on the south by the centre line of Eighty-sixth
street, on the east by the centre line of Sixth avenue,
and on the west by the North river. Court-room, No.
?xg Eighth avenue. Court open daily (Sundays and
egal holidays excepted) from g A. M. to 4 P. M.

I'nomas E. Murray, Justice,

Court opens at

POLICE COURTS.

Sudges—MAuRrIce J, POWER, J. HENRY FoRD,
, JAMES T. KILBRETH, JOoHN J. GORMAN,
Henry MURRAY, Sor.oN B. SMi1TH, ANDREW J. WHITE,
CHARLES WELDE, Danier O’ReLLy, Patrick G.
Durrv, Danier F. McManon, Epw. HoGaN, Jonwn
CocHrRANE, CHARLES N. TAINTOR.

GEorRGE W, CREGIER, Secretary.

Office of Secretary, Fifth District Police Court, One
Hundred and Twenty-fifth street, near Fourth avenue.
First District “Tombs, Centre street.

Second District— Jefferson Market.

Ihird District—No. 69 Essex street.

Fourth District—Fifty-seventh street, near Lexington
avenue.

Fifth District—One Hundred and Twenty-fifth street,
near Fourth avenue.

Sixth District—One Hundred and Fifty-eighth street
and Third avenue.

JURORS.

NOTICE OF COMMISSIONER OF JURORS
IN REGARD TO CLAIMS FOR EX.
EMPTION FROM JURY DUTY.

No. 280 BroapwAy, THIRD FLOOR,
New York, June 1, 1889,

CLA!MS FOR EXEMPTION FROM JURY
duty will be heard by me daily at my office, from
9 A. M, until 4 P. M.
Those entitled to exemption are : Clergymen, lawyers,
physicians, surgeons, surgeon-dentists, professors or
teachers in a college, academy or public school, licensed
pharmaceutists or pharmacists, actually engaged in their
respective professions and not following any other call-
il‘g; militiamen, policemen, and firemen; election
officers, jury non-residents, and city employees, and
United States employees; officers of vessels making
regular trips; licensed pilots, actually following that
calling; superintendents, conductors and engineers of
a railroad comﬂnny other than a strect railroad com-
any ; telegraph operators actually doing duty as such ;
rand, Sheriff’s, and Civil Court jurors; stationary
engincers; and persons physically incapable of per-
forming jury duty by reason of severe sickness, deat-
ness, or other physical disorder,
Those who have not answered as to their liability, or

Room 127, STEWART BU!LD]NG,;

RicHARD L. LARREMORE, Chiefl Justice; S. Jones,
Chief Clerk.

Court open at 11 o’clock A.m.
Ranporpru B, Magr-
TINE, JAMES FrrzGeraLp and Rurus B. Cowing,

Office, Room No, 11, 10 A, M. till

this year, Whether liable or not, such notices must be
answered (in person, if possible), and at this office only,
under severe penalties, If exempt, the party must
bring proof of exempt.on ; if liable, he must also answer
in person, giving furl and correct name, residence, etc.,
etc. No attention paid to letters.
Persons “enrolled ” as liable must serve when called
or pay their fines. No mere excuse will be allowed or
interference permitted. The fines, if unpaid, will be en-
tered as judgments upon the property of the delinquents,
All good citizens will aid the course of justice, and
secure reliable and respectable juries, and equalize their
duty by serving promptly when summoned, allowing
their clerks or subordinates to serve reporting te me
any attempt at bribery or evasion, and suggesting names
for enrollment. Persons between sixty and seventy
years of age, summer absentees, persons temporarily
ill, and United States jurors, are not exempt.
_Evcry man must attend to his own notice. It is a
misdemeanor to give any jury paper to another to
answer. It is also pun shable by fine or imprisonment
to give or receive any present or bribe, directly or indi-
rectly, in relation to a jury service, or to withhold an
paper or make any false statement and every case will
be fully prosecuted.
CHARLES REILLY,
Commissioner of Jurors.

POLICE DEPARTMENT.

PoLice' DEPARTMENT—CiTy OF NEW YORK,
OrFice oF THE PropErTY CLERK (Room No. g),
No. 300 MULBERRY STREET,

New York, 1880.

WNERS WANTED BY THE PROPERTY
Clerk of the Police Department of the City of New
York, No. 300 Mulberry street, Room No. g, for the
following property, now in his custody, without claim-
ants : Boats, rope, iron, lead, male and female clothing,
boots, shoes, wine, blankets, diamonds, canned goods
liquors, etc., also small amount money taken from
prisoners and found by patrolmen of this Department,

JOHN F. HARRIOT.
Property Clerk.

CIVIL SERVICE SUPERVISORY
AND EXAMININCG BOARDS.

New York City CiviL SERVICE BOARDS,
. Coorer Union,
New York, July 20, 1889,

NOTICE.

1. Office hours from g A. m, until 4 p. M,

2. Blank applications for positions in the classified
service of the city may be procured upon application at
the above office.

3. Examinations will be held from time to time as the
needs of the several Departments of the City Government
may require, When examinations are called, all persons
who have filed applications prior to that date will be
notified to appear for examination tor the position
specified.

4. All information in relation to the Mumicipal Civil
Service will be given upon application either n person
or br letter. Those asking for information by mail
should inclose stamp for reply.

5. The classification by schedule of city employees is
as follows :

Schedule A shall include all deputies of officers and
commissioners duly authorized to act for their principals,
and all persons necessarily occupying a strictly confi-
dential position.

Schedule B shall include clerks, copyists, recorders,
bookkeepers and others rendering clerical services,
except tyf)c-writcrs and stenographers,

Schedule C shall include Policemen, both in the Police
Department and Department of Parks, and the uniformed
force in the Fire Department, and Dioormen in the Police
Department.

Schedule D shall include all persons for whose duty
special expert knowledge is required not included in
Schedule E.

Schedule E shall include physicians, chemists, nurses,
orderlies and attendants in the city hospitals and
asylums, surgeons in the Police Department and the
Department of Public Parks, and medical officers in the
Fire Department.

Schedule F shall include stenographers, type-writers
and all persons not included in the foregoing schedules,
except laborers or day workmen,

Schedule G shall include all persons employed as
laborers or day workmen,

Positions falYing within Schedules A and G are exempt
from Civil Service examination.

G. K. ACKERMAN,
Secretary and Executive Officer,

DEPARTMENT OF TAXES AND
ASSESSMENTS.

DePARTMENT OF TAXES AND ASSESSMENTS,I
StaaTs ZEITUNG BUILDING,
New YoORrk. 5

N COMPLIANCE WITH SECTION 817 OF THE
City Consolidation Act of 188z, it is hercby adver-
tised that the tooks of ‘‘ The Annual Record of the
Assessed Valuations of Real and Personal Estate” of
the City and County of New York, for the year 18go,
will be open for examination and correction from the
second Monday of January, 18go, until the first day of
May, 18g0.
All persons believing themselves aggrieved must make
application to the Commissioners of Taxes and Assess-
ments, at this office, during the period said books are
open, in order to obtain the relief provided by law,
Applications for correction ot assessed valuations on
personal estate must be made by the person assessed,
to the said Commissioners, between the hours of 10 A,
M. and 2 P, M., at this office, during the same period.
MICHAFL COLEMAN,
THOMAS L. FEITNER,
EDWARD L. PARRIS,
Commissioners of Taxes and Assessments

FIRE DEPARTMENT.

HEADQUARTERS FIRE DEPARTMENT,
157 AND 159 EAST SIXTY-SEVENTH STREET,
ew York, March 6, 18go.

TO CONTRACTORS.

EALED PROPOSALS FOR FURNISHING
Six Hose Wagons to this Department will be
received by the Board of Commissioners at the head of
the Fire Department, at the office of said Department,
Nos. 157 and 159 East Sixty-seventh street, in the City
of New York, until 1o o’clock A. M. Wednesday, March
19, 18go, at which time and place they will be publicly
opened by the head of said Department and read :
No estimate will be received or considered after the
hour named.
For information as to the description of the apparatuses
to be furnished, bidders are referred to the specifications
which form part of these proposals.
The form of the agreement, with specifications,
showing the manner of payment for the work, may be
seen and forms of proposals may be obtained at the
office of the Department.
Bidders must write out the amount of their estimate
in addition to inserting the same in figures.
The apparatuses are to be completed and delivered
within one hundred and twenty (120) days after the

proved permanent exemption, will receive a ‘ jury en-
rollment notice,” requiring them to appear before me

—

The damages to be paid by the contractor for each day‘
that the contract may be unfulfilled after the time speci-
fied for the completion thereof shall have expired, are
fixed and liquidated at the sum specified in the form of
contract.

The award of the contract will be made as soon as
practicable after the opening of the bids.

Any person making an estimate for the apparatuses ‘
shall present the same in asealed envelope, tosaid Board,
at said office, on or before the day and hour above named,
which envelope shall be indorsed with the name or
names of the person or persons presenting the same, the
date of its presentation, and a statement of the work to
which it relates.

The Fire Department reserves the right to decline any
and all bids or estimates if deemed to be for the public
interest. No bid or estimate will be accepted from, or
contract awarded to, any person who is in arrears to the
Corporation upon debt or contract, or who is a defaulter,
as surety or otherwise, upon any obligation to the Corpo=
ration.

Each bid or estimate shall contain and state the name«
and place of residence of each of the persons making the
same ; the names of all persons interested with him or
them therein ; and if no other person be so interested, it
shall distinctly state that fact ; that it is made without
any connection with any other person making an esti-
mate for the same purpose, and is in all respects fair and
without collusion or fraud ; and that no member of the
Common Council, Head of a Department, Chief of a
Bureau, Deputy thereof or Clerk therein, or other officer
of the Corporation is directly or indirectly interested
therein, or in the supplies or work to which it relates, or
in any portion of the profits thereof. The bid or estimate
must be verified by the oath, in writing, of the party or
parties making the estimate, that the several matters
stated therein are in all respects true. Where more than
one person is interested it is requisite that the verifica-
tion be made and subscribed by all the parties interested.

ELach bid or estimate shall be accompanied by the con-
sent, in writing, of two householders or freeholders of
the City of New York, with their respective places of
business or residence, to the effect that if the contract be
awarded to the person making the estimate, they
will, on its being so awarded, become bound as
sureties for its faithful performance in the sum of
one thousand and six lundred ($1,600) dollars, and
that if he shall omit or refuse to execute the
same, they will pay to the Corporation any differ-
ence between the sum to which he would be entitled
on its completion and that which the Corporation may
be obliged to pay to the person or persons to whom the
contract may be awarded at any subsequent letting ; the
amount in each case to be calculated upon the estimated
amount of the work by which the bids are tested. The
consent above mentioned shall be accompanied by the
oath or affirmation, in writing, of each of the persons
signing the same, that he is a houscholder or freeholder

in the City of New York, and is worth the amount of the
security required for the completion of this contract,
over and above all his debts of every nature, and over
and above his liabilities as bail, surety, or other-
wise ; and that he has offered himself as a surety in
good faith and with the intention to execute the bond
required by law. The adequacy and sufficiency of the
security offered is to be approved by the Comptroller of
the City of New York bcﬁxre the award is made and
prior to the signing of the contract.

No estimate will be considered unless accompanied by
either a certified check upon one of the banks of the
City of New York, drawn to the order of the Comptroller,
or money to the amount of five per centum of the amunt
of the security requived upon the contract, Such check or
money must notbeinclosed in the sealed envelope contain-
ing the estimate, but must be handed to the officer or clerk
of the Department who has charge of the estimate-box,
and no estimate can be deposited in said box until such
check or money has been examined by said officer or clerk
and found to be correct. All such deposits, except that
of the successful bidder, will be returned to the
persons making the same within three days after the
contract is awarded. If the successful ?)idder shall
refuse or neglect, within five days after notice that the
contract has been awarded to him, to execute the
same, the amount of the deposit made by him shall be
forfeited to and retained by the City of New York,
as liquidated damages for such neglect or refusal, but
if he shall execute the contract within the time afore-
said, the amount of his deposit will be returned to him.

Should the person or persons to whom the contract
may be awarded neglect or refuse to accept the contract
within five days after written notice that the same has
been awarded to his or their bid or proposal, or if he or
they accept but do not execute the contract and give the
proper security, he or they shall be considered as having
abandoned it and as in default to the Corporation, and
the contract will be readvertised and relet as provided

by law.
HENRY D, PURROY,
S. HOWLAND ROBBINS,
ANTHONY EICKHOFF,
Commissioners.

BOARD OF EDUCATION.

OrFicE oF THE BoArRD oF EpucaTion,
No. 146 Granp STrReET, N. Y. CITY,

EALED PROPOSALS WILL BE RECEIVED
' at the office of the Board of Education, corner of
Grand and Elm streets, until Fridn{', March 21, 1890,
at 4 p. M., for supplying the Coal and Wood required for
the public schools in the city for the ensuing year, say
seventeen thousand (17,000) tons of coal, more or less,
and four hundred (400) cords of oak and twelve hundred
(1,200) cords of pine wood, more or less. The coal must
be of the best quality of white ash, furnace, egg, stove
and nut sizes, clean and in good order, two thousand
two hundred and forty (2,240) pounds to the ton, and
must be delivered in the bins of the several school build -
ings at such times and in such quantities as required by
the Committee on Supplies.

The proposals must state the mines from which it is
proposed to supply the coal (to be furnished from the
mines named if accepted) and must state the price per
ton of two thousand two hundred and forty (2,240)
pounds.

The quantity of the various sizes of coal required will
be about as foilows, viz.: Eleven thousand eight hun-
dred (11,800) tons of furnace size, two thousand five hun-
dred (2,500) tons of stove size, two thousand 2,000 tons
of egg size, and seven hundred 700) tons of nut size,

Tic oak wood must be of the best quality. The pine
wood must be of the best quality Virginia.

The proposals must state the price per cord of one

hundred and twenty-cight (128) cubic feet, solid measure,

for both oak and pine wood.

The wood, both oak and pine, must be delivered sawed

and split, and must be ﬁlled in ranks in the yards,

cellars, vaults or bins of the school buildings, as may be

designated by the proper authorities, and measurements

for payment are to be made by the Inspector of Fuel of

the Board of Edpcation of the said wood so piled in the

school buildings.

Proposals must state the price per cord for

Oak wood, 16-inch lengths.

Oak wood, 16-inch lengths, split to stove size,

Oak wood, 12-inch lengths. :

Oak wood, 12-inch lengths, split to stove size.

Pine wood, 16-inch lengths, split for kindling.

Pine wood, 12-inch lengths, stove size,

Fine wood, 12-inch lengths, split for kindling.

Pine wood, 8-inch lengths, split for kindling.

Pine wood, 6-inch lengths, split for kindling.

Said coal and wood will be inspected, and said coal

weighed under the supervision of the Inspector of Fuel

of tgc Board of Education, and must be delivered at the

schools as follows: Two-thirds of the quantity of each

from the 15th of May to the 1sth of October, and the

remainder as requir:d by the Committee on Supplies.

I'he contracts for supplying said coal and wood to be

binding until the first day of May, 1891, Two satisfac-

tory sureties, or bond by one of the Fuamnty companies,
h

execution of the contract.

for the faithful performance of the contract will be
required, and eacg proposal must be accompanied by the

i
i
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signature and residence of the proposed sureties. No
compensation, above the contract price, wiil be allowed
for delivering said coal and wood at any of the schools,
nor for putting and piling the same in the yards, cellars,
vaults or bins of said schools.

Proposals must be directed to the Committee on Sup-
plies of the Board of Education, and should be indorsed
“ Proposals for Coal,"” or * Proposals for Wood,” as the
case may be.

The Committee reserves to itself the right to impose
such conditions and penalties in the contract as it may
deem proper, and to reject any or all proposals received
when deemed best for the public interest.

FERDINAND 1TRAUD,
THADDEUS MORIARTY,
SAMUEL M. PURDY,
EDWARD H. PEASLE
Mgs, SARAH H. POWELL,
Committee on Supplies.
New Yorx, March 7, 18go.

EALED PROPOSALS WILL BE RECEIVED
by the School Trustees of the Twelfth Ward, at the

Hall of the Board of Education, No. 146 Grand street,
until 4 o’clock p. m. on Tuesday, March 18, 1890, for
supplying a Steam heating Apparatus for Gram
S«:Eool Building No. 46, One Hundred and Fifl
street and St. Nicholas avenue, and Grammar §
Building No. 89, on northwest corner of Lenox avenue
and West One Hundred and Thirty-fourth street ; also
for the Furniture required for Grammar School Building
No.8g, on northwest corner of Lenox avenue and West
One Hundred and Thirty-fourth street.

Plans and specifications may be seen, and blank pro-
posals obtained, at the office of the Superintendent of
School Buildings, No. 146 Grand street, third floor.

The Trustees reserve the right to reject any or all of
the proposals submitted.

The party submitting a proposal and the parties pro
posing to become sureties, must each write his name and
place of residence on said proposal.

Two responsible and approved sureties, residents of
this city, are required in all cases.

No proposal will be considered from persons whose
character and antecedent dealings with the Board of
Education render their responsibility doubtful.

JOHN WHALEN,

WILLIAM E. STILLINGS,
ANTONIO RASINES,
LEOPOLD WORMSER,
ROBERT E. STEEL,

School Trustees, Twelfth Ward.

Dated New York, March 3, 18go.

EALED PROPOSALS WILL BE RECEIVED
at the Hall of the Board of Education, No. 146
Grand street, by the School Trustees for the Twenty-
third Ward, until 11 o’clock A. M. on Thursday, March
13, 1890, for the erection of a new school building on the
south side of East One Hundred and Fifty-seventh
street, near Courtland avenue, and Janitor’s house on
Courtland avenue, near One Hundred and Fifty-seventh
street.

Plans and specifications may be seen, and blank pro-
posals obtained, at _the office of the Superintendent of
School Buildings, No. 146 Grand street, third floor.

The Trustees reserve the right to reject any or all
of the proposals submitted.

The party submitting a proposal, and the parties pro-
posing to become sureties, must each write his name and
place of residence on said proposal.

Two responsible and approved sureties, residents of
this city, are required in all cases.

No proposal will be considered from persons whose
character and antecedent dealings with the Board of
Education render their responsibility doubtful.

FREDERICK FOLZ,
WILLIAM HOGG,
SAMUEL SAMUELS,
WILLIAM R. BEAL,
A. F BRUGMAN,

School Trustees, Twenty-third Ward.

Dated New York, February 28, 18go.

FINANCE DEPARTMENT.

City oF New York, |
FinanNceE DEPARTMENT, ‘>

CompTrROLLER’S OFFICE,
March 6, 18g0.

NOTICE TO PROPERTY-OWNERS.

IN PURSUANCE OF SECTION g97 OF THE
« New York City Consolidation Act of 1882,” the
Comptroller of the City of New York hereby gives
public notice to all persons, owners of property, affected
by the assessment list in the matter of acquiring title to
Fast One Hundred and Sixtieth street, from Railroad
avenue, East, to Washington avenue, which was con-
firmed by the Supreme Court, February 28, 18go, and
entered on the sth day of March, 1890, in the Record of
Titles of Assessments, kept in the * Bureau for the
Collection of Assessments and Arrears of Taxes and
Assessments and of Water Rents,” that unless the
amount assessed for benefit on any person or property
shall be paid within sixty days after the date of said
entry of the assessment, interest will be collected
thereon, as provided in section gg8 of said *“ New York
City Consolidation Act of 1882.”

Section gg8 of the said act provides that * If any such
assessment shall remain unpaid for the period of sixty
days after the date of entry thereof in the said Record
of Titles of Assessments, it shall be the duty of the
officer authorized to collect and receive the amount of
such assessment, to charge, collect and receive interest
thereon at the rate of seven per centum per annum, to
be calculated from the date of such entry to the date of
payment.”

‘I he above assessment is payable to the Collector of
Assessments and Clerk of Arrears, at the ¢ Bureau for
the Collection of Assessments and Arrears of Taxes
and Assessments and of Water Rents,” Room 31, Stew-
art Building, between the hours of g A.m.and 2 p. M.,
and all payments made thereon, on or before April
5, 1890, will be exempt from interest as above provided,
and after thatdate will be subject to a charge of interest
at the rate of seven per cent. per annum from the date of
entry in the Record of Titles of Assessments in said
Bureau to the date of payment.

THEODORE W. MYERS,
Comptrolier.

City oF NEw YORK, |
FINANCE DEPARTMENT, l
CompTROLLER’S OFFICE, i’
February 24, 18go. )

NOTICE TO PROPERTY-OWNERS.

N PURSUANCE OF SECTION g16 OF THE
I « New York City Consolidation Acgt of 1882,” the
Comptroller of the City of New York hereby gives pub-
lic notice to all persons, owners of property affected
by the following assessment lists, viz. : :
Front street sewer extension, between Old Slip and
Wall street. :
Grand street sewer extension, between Goerck and
Lewis streets. X )
Avenue A, flagging east side, from Eighty-seventh to
Eighty-eighth street.
lgiagiltgn place sewer, between One Hundred and
Thirty-sixth and One Hundred and Forticth streets.
Lenox avenue, flagging and reﬂaggng, curbing and re-
curbing, east side, %rom (ne Hundred and Eleventh to
One Hundred and T'wentieth street ; from One Hundred
and Twenty-second to One Hundred and Twenty-third
street ; from One Hundred and Thirtieth to One Hundred
and Thirty-second : treet, from One Hundred and Thirty-
eighth to One Hundred and Thirty-ninth street, and
from One Hundred and Forty-first to One Hundred and
Forty-third street ; and on the west side of Lenox ave-

nue, from One Hundred and Eleventh to One Hundred
and Nineteenth street; from One Hundred and Twen-
tieth #0 One Hundred and Twenty-first street, from
One Hundred and Twenty-sixth to One Hundred and
Twenty-scventh street, from One Hundred and Thirty-
fourth to One Hundred and Thirty-fifth street, from One

Hundred and Thirty-sixth to One Hundred and Thirty- |

seventh street, from One Hundred and Thirty-eighth
to One [Tundred and Thirty-ninth street, and from One
Hundred and Forty-first to One Hundred and Forty-
third street.

Lenox avenue, flagging and reflagging east side of,
trom ‘ 'ne Hundred and Forty-third to One Hundred
and Forty-sixth street.

West i'nd avenue, paving, from Sixty-fifth to Sixty-
ninth street, with granite blocks and laying crosswalks.

Fourth avenue sewer, west side, between Ninety-
ninth and t)ne Hundred and Third streets,

i ng east side of,

Fifty-sixth street and sout
east of Fifth avenue

Sevent! ging and reflagging, both sides of,
trom One Hundred and Sixteenth to One Hundred and
Eighteenth street.

Eighth avenue, curbing and recurbing, flagging and
reflagging, west side of, from One Hundred and Twelfth
to One Hundred and Thirteenth street.

Ninth avenue, alteration and improvements to sewer,
west side, between Eighty-third and Eighty-fourth
streets,

Tenth avenue, alterations and improvements to sewer,
between Seventy nth and Eighty-first streets.

Twelfth avenue, regulating, grading, curbing and
flagging, from One Hundred and Thirty-third to One
Hundred and Thirty-fifth street.

I'wenty-second street, alteration and improvement to

sewer, between Ninth and Eleventh avenues,

Fifty-fourth street, alteration and improvements to
sewer, between Tenth and Elevénth avenues.

Sixty-second street, curbing and recurbing, flagging
and reflagging, north side of, from Second to Third
avenue.

Sixty-third strect sewer, between Tenth and Eleventh
avenues.

Seventy-second street sewers, between Hudson river

th avenue, with hranch in Riverside avenue,
enty-second and Seventy-sixth streets.
ghth street sewer, between Riverside and
.0 enues.

Eighty-fifth street, flagging and reflagging, curbing
and recurbing, south side of, between Madison and
Park avenues.

Eighty-fifth street sewer, between Boulevard and

Eighty-ninth street flagging and reflagging, both sides
of, from First to Second avenue.

Eighty-ninth and Ninetieth streets flagging and re-
flagging, between Second and Third avenues.

Ninetieth street flagging and reflagging, south side
of, from First to Second avenue.

Ninety-second street sewer, between West End ave-
nue and Boulevard.

Ninety-third and Ninety fourth streets, fencing vacant
lots, between I'ifth and Madison avenues.

Ninety-seventh street and Tenth avenue, receiving-
basin, on the northeast corner of.,

Ninety-seventh street sewer, between Tenth avenue
and Boulevard.

One Hundred and Second street sewer, between
Harlem river and First avenue.

One Hundred and Second street sewer, between Ninth
and Tenth avenues,

One Hundred and Seventh street sewer, between Man-
hattan and Eighth avenues.

One Hundred and Seventh street regulating and grad-
ing, curbing and flagging, from West End avenue to
Riverside Drive.

One Hundred and Eighteenth street, flagging and
reflagging both sides of, from Fifth to Lenox avenue.

One Hundred and Thirty-first street and Lenox ave-
nue, receiving-basin on the northwest corner of.

One Hundred and Thirty-third street, curbing and
recurbing, flagging and reflagging, both sides of, from
Fifth to Lenox avenue.

One Hundred and Thirty-fourth street, paving, from
Sixth to Seventh avenue, with granite-blocks, and laying
crosswalks.

One Hundred and Sixty-fifth street sewer, between
Tenth avenue and Kingsbridge road.

One Hundred and Seventieth street, regulating,

grading, curbing and flagging, from Tenth to Eleventh |

avenue.

Correction of Assessments February 6, 18go, and
entered on the same date in the Record of Titles of
Assessments, kept in the ‘¢ Bureau for the Collection of
Assessments and Arrears of Taxes and Assessments
and of Water Rents,” that unless the amount assessed
for benefit on any person or property shall be paid
within sixty days after the date of said entry of the
assessment, interest will be collected thereon, as pro-
vided in section 917 of said *“ New York City Consolida-
tion Act of 1882.”

Section g17 of the said act provides that, *“ If any such
assessment shall remain unpaid for the period of sixty
days after the date of entry thereof in the said Record
of Titles of Assessments, it shall be the duty of the
officer authorized to collect and receive the amount ot
such assessment, to charge, collect and receive interest
thereon at the rate of seven per centum per annum, to
be calculated from the date of such entry to the date of
payment.”

The above assessments are payable to the Collector of
Assessments and Clerk of Arrears at the * Bureau for
the Collection of Assessmentsand Arrears of Taxesand
Assessments and of Water Rents,” between the hours
of g A. M. and 2 P, M,, and all payments made thereon,
on or before April 14, 18go, will be exempt from
interest as above provided, and after that date will be
subject to a charge of interest at the rate of scven per
cent. per annum from the date of entry in the Record

of Titles ot Assessments in said Bureau to the date of |

payment.
THEO. W. MYERS,
Comptroller.

OF SALE OF THE CITY’S

IN CERTAIN REAL ES-
THE TWENTY-SECOND

NOTICE
INTEREST
TATE IN
WARD.

OTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT ALL

the right, title and interest of the Corporation of

the City of New York in and to certain land in the
Twenty-second Ward of said city, being a part of the
Old Fitzroy road, will be sold at public auction to the
highest bidder, at the Comptroller’s Office, No, 280
Broadway, at noon, on Tuesday, the 25th day of March,
1890, under the authority of a resolution adopted by the

Commissioners of the Sinking Fund, February 14, 1890, |

to wit :

Resolved, That pursuant to the provisions of section
170 of the New York City Consolidation Act of 1882,
the Comptroller be and Ke is hereby authorized and
directed to sell at public auction, after public advertise-
ment and appraisal, all the right, title and interest of
the Corporation of the City of New York in and to all
that certain piece or parcel of land, being a part ot
the Old Fitzroy road, situate, lying and being in the
City and County of New York, forming a portion of
lots known as Ward Nos. 13, 13%, in Block No.
8%, on the tax maps of the Twenty-second Ward,
bounded and described as follows: Beginning at
a point on the northerly side of Forty-first f?xst)
street, distant three hundred (300) feet easterly from
the corner formed by the intersection of the northerly
side of Forty-first (41st) street with the easterly side of
Ninth (gth) avenue; running thence northerly and
parallel with Ninth (gth) avenue sixty-two (62) feet and
nine (g) inches to the westerly side of the Old Fitzroy
road, as laid down on the map for the Commissioners

| is awarded.

appointed to close said Fitzroy road, by D. Ewen, City
Surveyor, dated February, 1833; thence northeasterly
along the westerly line of said Fitzroy road forty-
one ‘412‘ feet to a point on the centre line of the
block between Forty-first (41st) and Forty-second
(42d) streets, distant three hundred and twenty-
two (322) feet easterly from the easterly side of Ninth
(oth) avenue ; thence easterly along the said centre line
of the said block ten ﬂxn) feet and two (2) inches ; thence
southerly and parallel with Ninth (gth) avenue fifty-five
(s5) feet and eleven (11) inches to the easterly side of
said Fitzroy road ; thence southwesterly along the said
easterly side of said Fitzroy road fifty-one 55!; feet and
one (1) inch to the northerly side of Forty-first
pxst) street, distant three hundred and six 5306)
eet easterly from the easterly side of Ninth (gth)
avenue ; thence westerly along the northerly side of
Forty-first (41st) street six (6) feet to the point or
place of beginning; the distances of the said de-
scribed land, colored pink, being more or less, as
shown on a diagram thereof ; the purchase money and
the auctioneer’s fee to be paid in cash at the time of the
sale, and all taxes, assessments and Croton water 1+ ats
that may be due shall be paid on or before the delivery

| of said release ; and the Comptroller is hereby author-

ized to appoint an appraiser of the interest of the City
in said described land forming a part of the Old Fitzroy
road, the appraisement to be approved by this Board

betore such sale.
THEO. W, MYERS,
Comptroller.

City oF NEwW YOrRk—FINANCE DEPARTMENT,
ComrTrOLLER’S OFFICE, February 21, 18go.

REAL ESTATE RECORDS.

HE ATTENTION OF LAWYERS, REAL
Estate Owners, Monetary Institutions engaged in
mzking loans upon real estate, and all who are interested
in providing themselves with facilities for reducing the
cost of examinations and searches, is invited to these
Official Indices of Records, containing all recorded trans-
fers of real estate in the City of New York from 1653 to
1857, prepared under the direction of the Commissioners
of Records.
Grantors, grantees, suits in equity, insolvents’
and Sheriff’s sales in 61 volumes, full bound,
price . vesoss . 4100 0O
The same in 25 volumes, half bound . 50 0o
Complete sets, folded, ready for binding ...... 15 00
Records of Judgments, 25 volumes, bound 10 0O
Orders should be addressed to ‘ Mr. Stephen Angell,
Room 23, Stewart Building.”
THEODORE W, MYERS,
Comptroller.

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC PARKS.

DEPARTMENT OF PubLic PARks, g

Nos. 49 AND 51 CHAMBERS STREET,
New York, March 6, 18go.

TO CONTRACTORS.

PROPOSALS FOR ESTIMATES FOR FUR-
NISHING POLICE UNIFORMS.

EALED ESTIMATES FOR THE ABOVE WORK,
indorsed with the above title, also with the name of

the person or persons making the same, and the date of
presentation, will be received at the office of the De-
partment of Public Parks, Nos.49 and s1 Chambers
street, until eleven o’clock A. M., on'Wednaesday, the 1gth
day of March, 18go, at which place and hour the bids
will be publicly opened by the head of said Department
and read, and the award of the contract will be made as
soon thereafter as practicable.
: The number and kind of uniforms required is as fol-
ows :

One (1) double-breasted Uniform body coat for Captain.

Six (6) double-breasted Uniform body coats for Ser-
geants,

Ten (:0) single-breasted Uniform body coats for
Roundsmen.

Two hundred and twenty-nine (229) single-breasted
Uniform body coats for Patrolmen.

Seven (7) pairs Uniform pants for Captain and Ser-

| geants,

Seventeen (17) pairs Riding breeches for Mounted
Parkkeepers. _
Two hundred and twenty-two (222) pairs Uniform

oy - | pants for Roundsmen and Patrolmen.
—which were confirmed by the Board of Revision and |

Each and every of the foregoing articles to be made of
the best West Point Cadet cloth, 54 inches wide, 22
ounces to the yard.

The time for the completion of the work of furnishing
said Uniforms will be on or before April 15, 18g0.

The person or persons to whom the contract may be
awarded will be required to attend at the office of the
said Department, with the sureties offered by him or
them, and execute the contract within five days after
written notice that the same has been awarded to his or
their bid or estimate, and that the sureties offered by
him or them have been approved by the Comptroller;
and in case of failure or neglect so to do, he or they will
be considered as having abandoned it, and as in default
to the Corporation, and thereupon the contract will be
readvertised and relet, and so on until the contract be
accepted and executed.

N. B.—The prices must be written in the estimate and
also stated in figures, and all estimates will be considered
as informal which do not contain bids for all items called
for in these proposals, or which contain bids for items
not called for therein. Permission will not be given for
the withdrawal of any bid or estimate, and the right is
expressly reserved by the Department of Public Parks to
reject any or all estimates which it may deem prejudicial
to the public interests. No estimate will be accepted
from, or contract awarded to, any person who is in ar-
rears to the Corporation upon dc{)t or contract, or who
is a defaulter, as surety or otherwise, upon any obli-
gation to the Corporation,

No bid or estimate will be received or considered un-
less accompanied by either a certified check upon one of
the National or State banks of the City of New York,
drawn to the order of the Comptroller, or money
to the amount of five per centum of the amount of
the security required for the faithful perform-
ance of the contract. Such check or money must xor
be inclosed in the sealed envelope containing the esti-
mate, but must be handed tothe officer or clerk of the
Department who has charge of the Estimate-box, and no
estimate can be deposited in said box until such check or
money has been examined by said officer or clerk and
found to be correct. All such deposits, except that of
he successful bidder, will be returned to the persons
making the same within three days after the contract
If the successful bidder shall refuse or
neglect, within five days after notice that the contract
has been awarded to him, to execute the same, the
amount of the deposit made by him shall be forfeited to
and retained by the City of New York, as liquidated
damages for such neglect or refusal; but if he shall
execute the contract within the time aforesaid, the
amovat of his deposit will be returned to him.

Bidders are required to state in their estimates, under
oath, their names and places of residence, the names of
all persons interested with them therein, and if no other

rson so interested, they shall distinctly state the
tact ; also, that such estimate is made without any con-
nection with any other person making a bid or estimate
for the same purpose, and that it is in all respects fair
and without collusion or fraud ; and also, that no member
of the Common Council, head of a department, chiefofa
bureau, deputy thereof, or clerk therein, or other officer
of the Corporation, is directly or indirectly interested
therein, or in the supplies or work to which it relates, or
in any portion of the profits thereof.

The estimate must be verified by the oath, in writing,
of the party making such estimate that the several mat-
ters therein stated are in all respects true. When more
than one person is interested in the estimate the verifi-
cation must be made by all the parties interested.

Each estimate shall be accompanied by the con-
sent, in writing, of two householders or freeholders in
the City of New York, with their respective places of
business or residence, to the effect that if the contract
be awarded to the person making the estimate, they will,
on its being so awarded, become bound as his sureties for
its faithful performance; and that if he shall omit or re-
fuse to execute the same, they shall pay to the Corpora-
tion any difference between the sum to which he would
be entitled on its completion, and that which the Corpo-
ration may be obliged to pay to the person to
whom the contract may be awarded at any subsm‘ucnt
letting; the amount in each case to be calculated
upon the estimated amount of the work by which the
bids aretested, The consent above mentioned shall be
accompanied by the oath or affirmation, in writing, of
each of the persons signing the same, that heis a house-
holder or freeholder in the City of New York, and is
worth the amount of the securityyrequired for the com-
pletion of the contract, and stated in the proposals,
over and above all his debts of every nature, and over
and above his liabilities as bail surety or otherwise ;
that he has offered himself as surety in good faith and
with an intention to execute the bond required by law,
The adequacy and sufficiency of the security offered
will be determined by the Comptroller of the City of
New York after the award is made and prior to the
signing of the contract.

Bidders will be required to complete the entire work
to the satisfaction of the Commissioners of the Depart-
ment of Public Parks, and in substantial accordance
with the specifications. No extra compensation beyond
the amount payable for the work before enumerated
which shall be actually performed, at the price therefor
to be specified by the lowest bidder, shall be due or
payable for the entire work,

The amount of security required is three thousand
dollars (£3,000).

Bidders are informed that no deviatiop from the
specifications will be allowed unless a written permis-
sion shall previously have been obtained from the Com-
missioners of the Department of Public Parks.

Blank forms of proposals and form of agreement, in-
cluding the specifications, and showing the mode of pay-
ment for the work, can be obtained on application to the
Secretary at this office.

WALDO HUTCHINS,
M. C. D. BORDEN,
J. HAMPDEN ROBB,
ALBERT GALLUP,

Commissioners of Public Parks.

DrerARTMENT OF PubLic PARks, ]
NEew York, February 25, 18go. |

AUCTION SALE.

HE DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC PARKS
will sell at public auction, by J. Thomas Stearns,
Auctioneer, buildings, barns, sheds, etc, now standing
within the lines of Van Cortlandt and Crotona Parks,
on Friday, March 7, 18go.

The sale will begin with and in tront of premises num-
bered 1, viz., 2-story frame building on Gun Hill road,
near Grand avenue, at 10 o’clock A. M., and will be con-
tinued in the order arranged in the catalogue.

TERMS OF SALE.

The purchase moneys to be paid in bankable funds at
the time of sale. Purchasers will be required to remove
their property within twenty days from date of sale.
Purchasers to be liable for any and all damages to per-
sons, animals or property by reason of the removal of
said buildings, etc.

For further information and for catalogues apply at
the offices of the Department, Nos. 49 and 51 Chambers
street ; Arsenal, Central Park ; No. 2773 Third avenue,
Lorillard House, Bronx Park; Tremper House, Van
Cortlandt Park.

By order of the Department of Public Parks.

HARLES DeE. BURNS,
Secretary,
DEPARTMENT OF PusLic PARKS,
Nos. 49 AND 51 CHAMBERS STREET, ;
New York, February 17, 18g0.
OTICE 1S HEREBY GIVEN THAT THE
Commissioners of the Department of Public
Parks, in the City of New York, will, at theiroffice, Nos.
49 and 51 Chambers street, in the Emigrants’ Savings
}?ank Building, in said city, on Wednesday, March
12, 1890, at 11 o’clock A. M., hear and consider all
statements, objections and evidence that may then and
there be offered in reference to the contemplated revis-
ion of the street system, in pursuance of the provisions ot
chapter 721 of the Laws of 1887, in the following ** Dis-
tricts,” in the Twenty-third and Twenty-fourth Wards,
viz. :

1. In that part of the “ Hunt’s Point,” *“ West Farms **
““ Districts,” bounded west by Southern Boulevard, east
by the Bronx river, north by Kingsbridge road, and
south by Home and One Hundred and Sixty-seventh
street and Westchester avenue,

2, In that part of the * Hunt’s Point District ”” bounded
north by Spofford street, east by Hunt’s Point road

| and Faile street, south by Wenman avenue, and west

by Legget avenue, Winslow and Tiffany streets.

3. In that part of the ‘ Spuyten Duyvil District ™
bounded north by Spuyten Duyvil Parkway, east by
Waldo street, west by Riverdale avenue, and south by
W.C. Wetmore estate ; and

4. In that part of the same * District” bounded
north by the first strect north of W. C. Wetmore’s
estate, east by Spuyten Duyvil Parkway, south by

| Morrison street, and west by Putnam avenue.

5. In that part of the Central District lying between
Jerome and Morris avenues, Cameron place and North
street,

6. In reference to proposed discontinuance and closing
of Anderson avenue, between Sedgwick and Bremer
avenues,

7. In reference to the proposed change ot Casanova
street from third to first class, between Edgewater road
and Wenman avenue ; and of Lane avenue, from second
to first class, between Barretto and Tiffany streets.

The general character and extent of the contemplated
change consist in changing the location, width, course,
windings, lines,class and grades of, and discontinuing and
closing, in whole or in part, certain avenues, streets and
roads, extending and laying out others t> take their
places, and fixing the grades of the several streets
within the above-described limits.

A map showing the contemplated change is now on
exhibition in said office.

WALDO HUTCHINS,
J. HAMPDEN ROBB,
M, C. D. BORDEN,
ALBERT GALLUP,
Commissioners of Public Parks.
~— m—

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC CHAR-
ITIES AND CORRECTION.

DerarTMENT OF PuBLic CHARITIES AND CORRECTION,
No. 66 THIRD AVENUE.

TO CONTRACTORS.

PROPOSALS FOR GROCERIES, DRY
GOODS, HARDWARE, LUMBER, ETC.

EALED BIDS OR ESTIMATES FOR FUR-
nishing
GROCERIES, ETC.

7,919 pounds Dairy Butter, sample on exhibition
Thursday, March 6, 18go.

1,600 pounds Cheese,

1,500 pounds Dried Apples.

2,000 pounds Rio Coffee.

e Tovits Dt packages.
,000 pounds Oatmeal, price to include
250 pounds Whole Pepper, sifted.
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